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JudgeAI Testing 
 

This analysis focuses on testing the JudgeAI system, which uses algorithms to analyze evidence, 

model party behavior, and render decisions in legal cases. The goal is to compare JudgeAI's decisions 

with real court rulings, identify similarities and differences, and propose recommendations for system 

improvement. The texts of JudgeAI's decisions can be found here 

(https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1x4Ev73H-YcvIU65Y9YgftEWmULQeAWPb?usp=sharing) 

 

Cases considered by the International Court of Justice (ICJ) 
 

Case 1: Whaling in the Antarctic (Australia v. Japan) 
 

The first case concerns whaling in the Antarctic, where Australia brought a claim against Japan in 

the International Court of Justice, with New Zealand intervening. The case spanned 2013 to 2017 and 

focused on allegations that Japan violated international obligations to protect the marine ecosystem 

through its whaling practices. The ICJ concluded that Japan’s actions were inconsistent with its obligations, 

a decision JudgeAI mirrored by similarly finding violations of international law. Both approaches aligned, 

with JudgeAI supporting Australia's ecological arguments and demonstrating its potential in 

environmental and international law disputes. 
 

Case 2: Certain Activities Conducted by Nicaragua in the Border Area (Costa Rica v. Nicaragua)   

 
A dispute between Costa Rica and Nicaragua involved activities conducted by Nicaragua in the 

border area, raising concerns about territorial integrity and environmental obligations. This case, also 

heard by the International Court of Justice from 2013 to 2015, resulted in a ruling recognizing Nicaragua’s 

violation of provisional measures and supporting Costa Rica’s claims. JudgeAI reached the same 

conclusion, leveraging data and algorithms to confirm territorial and environmental violations. This 

alignment showcases JudgeAI's capability in addressing territorial disputes and compliance with 

provisional orders. 
 
 

Case 3: Application of the Convention on the Prevention and Punishment of the Crime of Genocide 

(Croatia v. Serbia)   

 
The application of the Genocide Convention in the case between Croatia and Serbia examined 

actions during the 1991–1995 conflict. Croatia accused Serbia of genocide, invoking principles of 

international law. The International Court of Justice held Serbia responsible for actions post-1992, 

recognizing the non-retroactive nature of the Genocide Convention. JudgeAI similarly concluded that 

Serbia's responsibility began after 1992, demonstrating accurate application of principles of international 

jurisprudence and aligning fully with the real court’s findings. 

 

Comparison Table of Real Decisions and JudgeAI Decisions: 

 



   
 

  2 
 

Case Issue JudgeAI Decision Real Court 
Decision 

Similarity 

Whaling in the 
Antarctic (Australia 

v. Japan; 
Intervention by New 
Zealand) 

Dispute over Japan's 
whaling practices 
alleged to violate 
international 
agreements on 
marine ecosystem 
protection. 

Found Japan’s 
actions 
inconsistent with 
international 
obligations and 
supported 
Australia’s claims. 

Found Japan’s 
actions inconsistent 
with international 
obligations and 
supported 
Australia’s claims. 

Yes 

Certain Activities 

Conducted by 
Nicaragua in the 
Border Area (Costa 
Rica v. Nicaragua); 
Construction of a 
Road in Costa Rica 

along the San Juan 
River (Nicaragua v. 
Costa Rica) 
[Provisional 
Measures] 

Territorial dispute 
involving 
Nicaragua’s military 
presence and 
environmental 
concerns; Costa 
Rica alleged 
violations of 
previous court 
orders. 

Confirmed 
violation of 
provisional 
measures and 
recognized Costa 
Rica’s claims on 
territorial integrity 
and environmental 
protection. 

Confirmed violation 
of provisional 
measures and 
recognized Costa 
Rica’s claims on 
territorial integrity 
and environmental 
protection. 

Yes 

Application of the 
Convention on the 

Prevention and 
Punishment of the 
Crime of Genocide 
(Croatia v. Serbia) 

Croatia accused 
Serbia of 
responsibility for 
actions during the 
1991–1995 conflict 
under the Genocide 
Convention. 

Held Serbia 
responsible for 
actions post-1992 
(after 
independence) and 
dismissed claims 
for earlier events 
due to non-
retroactivity. 

Held Serbia 
responsible for 
actions post-1992 
(after independence) 
and dismissed claims 
for earlier events due 
to non-retroactivity. 

Yes 

 

Case 4: Dara Lakshmi Narayana v. State of Telangana (the Supreme Court of India 

as Special Leave Petition (Criminal) № 16239 of 2024) 

 

In a domestic context, the case of Dara Lakshmi Narayana v. State of Telangana involved 

allegations of cruelty and dowry demands. Filed in the Supreme Court of India as Special Leave Petition 

(Criminal) No. 16239 of 2024, the court dismissed claims against the husband and his family, citing 

insufficient evidence and potential retaliatory motives. JudgeAI diverged by finding the husband guilty 

based on witness testimonies and complaints, though it dismissed allegations against the family. This 

partial alignment highlights challenges in evidence evaluation algorithms, particularly in interpersonal 

conflict cases. 
 
Comparison Table of Real Decision and JudgeAI Decision: 

 

Aspect JudgeAI Decision Real Court Decision Similarity 
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Outcome for the 
Husband 
(Defendant) 

Found liable under Section 498A 
IPC and Sections 3 and 4 of the 
Dowry Prohibition Act for cruelty 
and dowry demands. 

Quashed FIR and criminal 
proceedings against the 
husband due to lack of 
credible evidence and 
apparent retaliatory motive. 

No 

Outcome for the 
Family Members 

Dismissed claims against family 
members due to insufficient 
evidence. 

Quashed FIR and proceedings 
against family members, 
finding no specific allegations 
or involvement in the alleged 
incidents. 

Yes 

Assessment of 
Evidence 

Classified Claimant’s evidence 
(e.g., witness testimonies, police 
complaint, documented abuse) as 
sufficient against the husband. 

Found allegations vague, 
unsubstantiated, and 
motivated by personal 
grievances; considered 
evidence insufficient for 
prosecution. 

No 

 

The JudgeAI Decision and the Real Court Decision diverge significantly: 

• JudgeAI found the husband liable for dowry-related offenses based on the available evidence, 

allowing further proceedings. 

• The Real Court dismissed the case entirely, quashing the FIR and proceedings due to insufficient 

and retaliatory claims. 

The main similarity lies in dismissing claims against the family members due to lack of evidence. 

However, the overall outcomes differ, reflecting contrasting assessments of evidence and intent. 

 

Case 5: Berezovsky v Abramovich [2012] EWHC 2463 (Comm) 
 

The case of Berezovsky v. Abramovich involved a commercial dispute heard in the High Court of 

London. Presided over by Judge Gloster, the case was officially recorded as [Berezovsky v Abramovich 

[2012] EWHC 2463 (Comm)] and revolved around claims of joint ownership of assets based on alleged 

oral agreements. The court dismissed Berezovsky’s claim, citing unreliable and contradictory testimony 

and a lack of evidence to support the existence of legally binding agreements. It was determined that 

Abramovich’s actions were lawful, with transactions conducted under market conditions. 

JudgeAI reached a similar conclusion, dismissing Berezovsky’s claims due to the absence of 

written agreements and classifying the claimant’s evidence as weak or medium, including witness 

testimonies and documents lacking direct proof of ownership. JudgeAI also noted the legality and 

transparency of Abramovich’s actions. While the real court relied heavily on credibility assessments, 

JudgeAI applied algorithms to analyze potential damages and deviations from ideal behavior using 

economic and game theory approaches. 

This alignment underscores JudgeAI’s capability in commercial disputes while highlighting its 

additional strengths in modeling behavior and assessing economic impacts. 

 

Comparison Table of Real Decision and JudgeAI Decision: 

Aspect JudgeAI Decision Real Court Decision Similarity 
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Outcome Dismissed Berezovsky's 
claims due to lack of 
legally binding 
agreements. 

Dismissed Berezovsky's claims due to 
lack of convincing evidence of oral 
agreements on joint ownership. 

Yes 

Evaluation of 
Evidence 

Classified claimant’s 
evidence as weak or 
medium (e.g., witness 
testimonies, documents 
lacking direct proof of 
ownership). 

Found Berezovsky's testimony unreliable 
and contradictory, with insufficient 
evidence to support claims. 

Yes 

Legality of 
Transactions 

Determined transactions 
were lawful, transparent, 
and free from coercion. 

Concluded that asset sales were lawful 
and conducted under market conditions. 

Yes 

Basis for 

Dismissal 

Focused on absence of 

written agreements and 

analysis of evidence 

strength. 

Focused on absence of convincing oral 

agreements and credibility of 

testimonies. 

Yes 

 

Case 6: Apple vs Samsung (Case No. 11-CV-01846-LHK) 
 

The dispute between Apple and Samsung concerned allegations of patent infringement. Filed in 

the United States District Court for the Northern District of California as Apple Inc. v. Samsung 

Electronics Co., Ltd., Case No. 11-CV-01846-LHK, the case focused on claims that Samsung infringed 

on Apple's design and utility patents related to smartphones and tablets. The court ruled in favor of Apple, 

issuing a preliminary injunction banning the sale and import of specific Samsung devices and awarding 

damages for patent infringement. 

JudgeAI reached an identical outcome, finding Samsung liable for infringing Apple’s patents. 

JudgeAI emphasized the necessity of injunctive relief to prevent further violations and awarded damages, 

with the exact amount left undetermined, mirroring the real court’s approach. JudgeAI also introduced an 

analysis of alternative behavioral scenarios using Nash equilibrium, suggesting rational alternatives such 

as licensing agreements to avoid litigation. 

The decisions aligned in their conclusions, with JudgeAI offering a more detailed exploration of 

behavioral models and rational alternatives, showcasing its innovative approach to legal and economic 

analysis. 

 

Comparison Table of Real Decision and JudgeAI Decision: 

 
Aspect JudgeAI Decision Court Decision Similarity 

Preliminary 

Injunction 

Bans the sale and import of 

specific Samsung devices for 

infringing Apple’s patents. 

Bans the sale and import of 

specific Samsung devices for 

infringing Apple’s patents. 

Yes 

Monetary 

Compensation 

Awards damages to Apple; 

exact amount to be 

determined, similar to the 

court's approach. 

Awards damages to Apple; exact 

amount left undetermined, 

mirroring JudgeAI. 

Yes 
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Case 7: Yukos v. Russia (PCA Case Nos. AA 226, AA 227 и AA 228) 

 
The case of Yukos v. Russia involved claims under the Energy Charter Treaty (ECT) brought by 

former shareholders of Yukos Oil Company against the Russian Federation. Filed in the Permanent Court 

of Arbitration (PCA) under PCA Case Nos. AA 226, 227, and 228, the tribunal rendered its decision in 

2014. The claimants alleged that Russia violated international law by expropriating Yukos through unfair 

tax assessments, asset seizures, and eventual bankruptcy proceedings. 

The arbitral tribunal found that Russia violated the ECT by expropriating Yukos and awarded 

damages of $50 billion to the claimants, reducing the amount for contributory fault. The tribunal 

highlighted procedural irregularities and lack of transparency in Russia’s actions, while acknowledging 

political motivations behind the expropriation. 
JudgeAI rendered a similar decision, recognizing violations of the ECT and confirming that 

Russia’s actions constituted unlawful expropriation. However, JudgeAI awarded a higher compensation 

amount of $114 billion, reflecting full claim satisfaction without reductions for contributory fault. JudgeAI 

also highlighted the non-transparent and manipulative nature of the proceedings but provided additional 

economic analysis suggesting that a complete award would better align with the principle of full reparation 

under international law. 
While both decisions acknowledged political motivations and procedural flaws, the key difference 

lies in the quantum of compensation, with JudgeAI favoring full recovery for the claimants. This 

demonstrates JudgeAI’s ability to integrate legal principles with economic modeling but also highlights a 

potential need for refining its approach to contributory fault and proportionality in compensation. 

Comparison Table of Real Decision and JudgeAI Decision:   

Aspect JudgeAI Decision Real Arbitral Award Similarity 

Applicability of ECT Recognized Recognized Similarity 

Violation of 
International Law 

Confirmed Confirmed Similarity 

Compensation $114 billion, full 
claim satisfaction 

$50 billion, reduced for 
contributory fault 

Partly Silmilarty 

Transparency of 
Procedures 

Non-transparent, 
manipulative 

Non-transparent, manipulative Similarity 

Political Motivation Acknowledged Acknowledged Similarity 

 
Case 8: Enron vs Argentina (ICSID Case No. ARB/01/3) 

 

The case of Enron v. Argentina concerned allegations of breaches under the Bilateral Investment 

Treaty (BIT) between the United States and Argentina. Filed with the International Centre for Settlement 

of Investment Disputes (ICSID) under ICSID Case No. ARB/01/3, the case focused on claims that 

Argentina violated fair and equitable treatment provisions, expropriated investments, and breached 

contractual obligations during its economic crisis in the early 2000s. 

The ICSID tribunal partially recognized Argentina’s violations, finding breaches of fair treatment 

and partial breach of contractual obligations but reducing compensation due to the country’s economic 
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crisis. The tribunal awarded partial compensation to Enron, acknowledging Argentina’s exceptional 

circumstances and proportionality principles. 

JudgeAI rendered a different decision, recognizing full violations of the BIT provisions, 

including fair treatment, expropriation, and breach of contractual obligations. JudgeAI awarded full 

compensation of $323.4 million to Enron, without reductions for mitigating circumstances, and included 

interest from the date of loss until full payment. Additionally, JudgeAI emphasized the necessity of 

reimbursing all legal costs, including attorneys and experts, reflecting a more claimant-favorable approach. 

Both the ICSID tribunal and JudgeAI based their reasoning on BIT norms and international 

investment law, but they diverged significantly in their assessment of Argentina’s economic crisis as a 

mitigating factor. JudgeAI used algorithms to analyze economic data and contractual losses, leading to a 

more comprehensive compensation award. This highlights JudgeAI’s strengths in integrating legal 

principles with economic analysis but suggests a need for nuanced consideration of exceptional 

circumstances in future assessments. 

Comparison Table of Real Decision and JudgeAI Decision:   

Criteria ICSID Decision JudgeAI Decision Similarity 

Recognition of 

Violations 

Partial recognition of 

violations: breach of fair 

treatment, lack of 

compensation, partial 

breach of contractual 

obligations. 

Full recognition of 

violations: fair treatment, 

expropriation, contractual 

obligations, and 

protection. 

Recognition of BIT 

violations. 

Compensation 

Awarded 

Compensation partially 

granted; the amount was 

reduced. 

Full compensation of 

$323.4 million 

confirmed. 

Compensation awarded for 

breaches. 

Interest on 

Compensation 

Interest may be applied; 

the exact amount 

unspecified. 

Interest applies from the 

date of loss until full 

payment. 

Interest provision is included. 

Reimburseme

nt of Legal 

Costs 

Partial reimbursement 

possible, dependent on 

tribunal discretion. 

Full reimbursement of 

legal costs, including 

attorneys and experts. 

Legal costs are part of 

claims. 

Reasoning of 

Decision 

Based on BIT, 

international investment 

law, and the economic 

crisis context. 

Uses BIT, international 

law, and JudgeAI 

algorithms for 

assessment. 

Uses BIT norms and 

international law. 

Completeness 

of Decision 

Key arguments 

considered; adjustments 

to amounts possible. 

All arguments addressed; 

no further claims 

remaining. 

Key arguments from both 

parties evaluated. 

Final Order 
Final but subject to post-

arbitration discussions. 

Final and binding for 

execution. 
Decisions are 
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Сase 9: SEC vs Elon Musk (SDNY 18-cv-8865 (LJL) 
 

The case of United States Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) v. Elon Musk revolved 

around a motion filed by Musk in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York 

(SDNY). Officially registered as Case No. 18-cv-8865 (LJL), the case concerned Musk’s request to quash 

an SEC subpoena and terminate the 2018 consent decree. This decree required Musk to obtain pre-

approval for certain public statements related to Tesla, a condition imposed after his controversial tweets 

about taking Tesla private. 

The SDNY court denied Musk’s motion, upholding both the subpoena and the consent decree. The 

court found that the SEC acted within its legal authority and dismissed claims of political bias or undue 

pressure. It also reaffirmed the importance of the pre-approval requirement to ensure market transparency 

and protect investors. 

JudgeAI reached the same conclusion, emphasizing the legality and necessity of the consent decree 

to maintain investor confidence and market stability. JudgeAI further analyzed the evidence, confirming 

the absence of coercion or unlawful actions by the SEC. Additionally, JudgeAI validated the pre-approval 

requirement as a reasonable measure aligned with public interest in safeguarding market integrity. 

Both the real court and JudgeAI decisions aligned in rejecting Musk’s arguments and upholding 

the SEC’s actions. JudgeAI, however, provided a broader analysis of potential market consequences if the 

consent decree were terminated, reinforcing the rationale behind its decision. This demonstrates JudgeAI’s 

ability to complement legal reasoning with economic and policy-based considerations. 

 

Comparison Table of Real Decision and JudgeAI Decision:   

Aspect Real Court Decision JudgeAI Decision Similarity 

Overall 
Outcome 

Motion denied; agreement and 
subpoena upheld. 

Claim dismissed; compliance 
with agreement and subpoena 
required. 

High 

Evidence 

Analysis 

SEC acted within its legal authority; 
no political bias or undue pressure 
substantiated. 

SEC's actions justified; 
evidence analyzed for 
relevance and authenticity. 

High 

Freedom of 
Speech 
Argument 

Pre-approval of statements is legal 
and serves the purpose of protecting 
investors. 

Pre-approval requirement 
deemed lawful and essential 
for market transparency. 

High 

Voluntariness 
of Agreement 

Agreement was signed voluntarily 
with legal representation; economic 
pressure is not grounds for 
cancellation. 

Confirmed voluntary nature 
of the agreement; no evidence 
of unlawful coercion. 

High 

 

Case 10: Epic Games, Inc. v. Apple Inc. (4:20-cv-05640-YGR) 

 
The case of Epic Games, Inc. v. Apple Inc. revolved around allegations of antitrust violations filed 

by Epic Games against Apple. The case, filed under Case No. 4:20-cv-05640-YGR in the United States 



   
 

  8 
 

District Court for the Northern District of California, was overseen by Judge Yvonne Gonzalez Rogers, 

with a decision rendered on September 9, 2021. 

Epic Games contended that Apple’s App Store policies violated antitrust laws under the Sherman 

Act, specifically by mandating developers to use Apple’s in-app payment system and prohibiting them 

from directing users to external payment methods. These practices, Epic argued, constituted an abuse of 

Apple’s dominant position, limiting competition and unfairly increasing costs for developers. Epic sought 

injunctive relief to implement alternative payment systems and reduce Apple’s commission fees. 

The court ruled largely in favor of Apple, finding that its App Store policies did not violate antitrust 

laws. Judge Yvonne Gonzalez Rogers determined that Epic failed to prove Apple’s practices had 

substantially reduced market competition. However, the court issued a partial injunction against Apple, 

requiring it to allow developers to include links to external payment systems, addressing anti-steering 

provisions. On the counterclaims, Epic was found to have breached its Developer Program License 

Agreement (DPLA), justifying Apple’s removal of Fortnite from the App Store and resulting in an order 

for Epic to pay damages. 

JudgeAI similarly concluded that Apple’s policies did not violate antitrust laws, noting that 

developers had viable alternatives, such as Android platforms. JudgeAI upheld Apple’s counterclaims, 

emphasizing that Epic’s breach of the DPLA undermined Apple’s ecosystem security and stability. 

JudgeAI introduced an additional layer of analysis, employing Nash equilibrium and behavioral models 

to evaluate rational alternatives for both parties, such as revenue-sharing agreements or moderated 

commission structures. This approach highlighted opportunities for negotiation and collaborative 

solutions that could have mitigated the dispute. 

Both the real court and JudgeAI decisions agreed on the legitimacy of Apple’s policies and Epic’s 

breach of contract. JudgeAI, however, extended the analysis by suggesting alternative strategies for 

resolving such disputes, demonstrating its capacity for integrating legal reasoning with economic and 

game theory models. This comprehensive approach underscores JudgeAI’s potential in offering 

innovative insights into complex antitrust and contractual cases. 

Comparison Table of Real Decision and JudgeAI Decision:   

Aspect Real Court Decision JudgeAI Decision Comments 

Violation of 

DPLA by Epic 

Games 

Recognized as a 

breach justifying the 

removal of "Fortnite" 

from the App Store. 

Recognized as a breach 

undermining Apple’s 

rights and App Store 

security. 

Both agree on the breach, 

but JudgeAI emphasizes 

its impact on security and 

Apple’s model. 

Antitrust Claims 

Rejected: Apple’s 

actions do not violate 

Sherman Act laws. 

Rejected: Apple’s policies 

do not quantitatively affect 

market competition. 

JudgeAI uses quantitative 

models to analyze the 

impact. 

Analysis of 

Alternative 

Platforms 

Noted that developers 

have alternatives (e.g., 

Android). 

Highlighted availability of 

alternatives, confirmed 

through market data. 

Both agree on the 

existence of alternative 

platforms. 

Compensation for 

Epic Games 

Denied due to 

insufficient evidence. 

Denied due to lack of 

evidence and Epic’s own 

Both reject the claim, but 

JudgeAI highlights Epic’s 

role in causing its losses. 
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breach causing financial 

losses. 

Apple’s 

Counterclaim 
Upheld as valid. 

Upheld with additional 

emphasis on harm to 

Apple’s business model. 

JudgeAI elaborates on 

protecting Apple’s 

business and security. 

Ideal Behavior by 

Epic Games 
Not analyzed. 

Explores alternative 

scenarios using Nash 

Equilibrium. 

JudgeAI provides a 

broader analysis of 

possible ideal actions by 

Epic Games. 

Reasoning for 

Denying 

Compensation 

Damages not proven. 
Damages caused by Epic’s 

breach of the DPLA. 

JudgeAI offers more 

detailed reasoning for 

denial. 

Tone and Style of 

Decision 

Legally strict, focused 

on antitrust law 

application. 

Systematic approach 

incorporating legal, 

economic, and 

mathematical aspects. 

JudgeAI provides a more 

multi-dimensional 

analysis. 

Final Decision 

Epic Games’ claims 

dismissed; Apple’s 

counterclaims upheld. 

Epic Games’ claims 

dismissed; Apple’s 

counterclaims upheld. 

Both decisions reach the 

same conclusions. 

 
Case 11: United States of America v. AT&T Inc. and Time Warner Inc. (United 

States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit as Case №18-5214) 

 

The case of United States of America v. AT&T Inc. and Time Warner Inc. centered on antitrust 

concerns raised by the Department of Justice (DOJ) regarding the vertical merger between AT&T and 

Time Warner. Filed in the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit as Case No. 

18-5214, the court issued its decision on February 26, 2019. The DOJ argued that the merger violated 

Section 7 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. § 18) by potentially lessening competition and harming consumers. 

The D.C. Circuit Court upheld the legality of the merger, dismissing the DOJ's lawsuit. The court 

found insufficient evidence to support claims of anti-competitive effects, emphasizing flaws in the 

economic models presented by the DOJ, particularly those developed by economist Carl Shapiro. The 

ruling highlighted the dynamic nature of the media market and the role of arbitration agreements in 

mitigating potential anti-competitive risks. 

JudgeAI reached a similar conclusion, dismissing the case and confirming the lack of substantial 

evidence to prove anti-competitive effects. JudgeAI identified methodological weaknesses in Shapiro’s 

economic analysis and recognized the mitigating factors of market competition and arbitration agreements. 

In addition, JudgeAI conducted a behavioral analysis of the parties, noting no significant deviations from 

competitive practices and highlighting areas for potential improvement in transparency and collaboration. 

While both decisions aligned in their outcomes, JudgeAI provided a more detailed assessment of 

the merger's economic implications and behavioral patterns, demonstrating its ability to complement 

traditional legal reasoning with advanced economic modeling and predictive analytics. 
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Comparison Table of Real Decision and JudgeAI Decision:   

Aspect Original Court Decision JudgeAI Decision Similarity 

Factual Basis 
of Decisions 

The D.C. Court of Appeals 
confirmed the legality of 
the AT&T and Time 
Warner merger and 
dismissed the lawsuit. 

JudgeAI dismissed the case, 
confirming the lack of 
evidence of anti-competitive 
effects of the merger. 

High: Both dismissed 
the lawsuit and approved 
the merger based on 
insufficient evidence. 

Evaluation of 
Evidence 

Highlighted the 
unreliability of Shapiro's 
economic model and 
considered the dynamic 
nature of the market. 

Identified methodological 
flaws in Shapiro's model, 
acknowledged arbitration 
agreements, and market 
dynamics. 

High: Both pointed out 
the flaws in Shapiro's 
model and recognized 
the mitigating factors. 

Legal 

Reasoning 

Based on insufficient 
evidence and Section 7 of 
the Clayton Act. 

Relied on the same norms but 
used economic and 
mathematical modeling as 
well as algorithms. 

Medium: Similar legal 
foundation, but JudgeAI 
used additional 
analytical tools. 

Outcome The lawsuit was dismissed, 
and the merger was 
allowed to proceed. 

The lawsuit was dismissed, 
and the merger was allowed 
to proceed. 

High: Identical 
outcomes in both 
decisions. 

Legal Costs The plaintiff was ordered 
to bear the defendants' 
legal costs. 

The plaintiff was ordered to 
bear the defendants' legal 
costs. 

High: Both assigned 
legal costs to the 
plaintiff. 

 

Case 12: Google v. European Commission (T-612/17 in the General Court; later C-

48/23 P in the Court of Justice of the European Union (CJEU) for the appeal) 

 
The case of Google v. European Commission focused on allegations that Google abused its 

dominant position in the market by giving unlawful advantages to its Google Shopping service, thereby 

reducing competition. The European Commission initially ruled on June 27, 2017, under Case No. T-

612/17 in the General Court, imposing a fine of €2.42 billion. The case was later appealed to the Court of 

Justice of the European Union (CJEU) under Case No. C-48/23 P, which upheld the decision on September 

10, 2024. 

The European Commission found that Google unfairly favored its own comparison-shopping 

service in search results, disadvantaging competitors. The decision emphasized that Google’s practices 

distorted competition, reduced traffic to rival services, and harmed consumers by limiting market choices. 

The General Court confirmed this analysis, ruling that the fine imposed was proportionate to the severity 

of the violation. 

JudgeAI reached a similar conclusion, recognizing Google’s abuse of its dominant position and 

affirming the need for corrective measures. However, JudgeAI highlighted procedural concerns, such as 

potential limitations in Google’s access to key documents during the investigation. Additionally, JudgeAI 

suggested that the fine might be excessive given the complexity of the digital ecosystem and proposed a 

reevaluation to ensure proportionality. 

JudgeAI also introduced a broader economic analysis, exploring the competitive impact of 

Google’s practices and proposing an ideal behavior model to prevent future violations. This model 
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emphasized equal treatment of competitors in ranking algorithms and greater transparency in market 

operations. JudgeAI acknowledged the harm caused to competitors but suggested that Google’s actions 

might have also been aimed at improving user experience, requiring a nuanced understanding of the 

balance between innovation and competition. 

The decisions align in their acknowledgment of Google’s anti-competitive behavior but differ in 

their emphasis. While the European courts focused primarily on the legality and proportionality of the 

measures, JudgeAI provided additional insights into procedural fairness and economic impacts, offering 

a more holistic perspective on the case. 

 
Comparison Table of Real Decision and JudgeAI Decision 

Key Aspects Real Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Abuse of 

Dominant 

Position 

Google was found guilty of abusing its 

dominant position. The court 

confirmed that Google provided 

unlawful advantages to its Google 

Shopping service. 

JudgeAI also concluded that Google abused its 

dominant position but noted insufficient 

evidence of its impact on competition. 

Procedural 

Fairness 

The court dismissed Google’s claims 

of procedural unfairness and 

confirmed that the company had 

access to all necessary documents. 

JudgeAI identified a risk of limited access to 

key documents for Google and recommended 

further review of procedural fairness. 

Fine 

The €2.42 billion fine was deemed 

proportionate and reflective of the 

gravity of the violation. 

JudgeAI suggested that the fine might be 

excessive given the complexity of the digital 

market ecosystem and recommended 

reconsideration of the fine amount. 

Harm to 

Competition 

The court found that Google’s actions 

caused significant harm to 

competition, reducing traffic and 

market opportunities for competitors. 

JudgeAI acknowledged the need for detailed 

economic analysis, emphasizing that Google’s 

actions could have been aimed at improving 

search quality. 

Ideal 

Behavior 

Model 

Not addressed in the court’s decision. 

JudgeAI proposed a fair behavior model that 

includes equal treatment of competitors in 

ranking algorithms to prevent conflicts. 

Final 

Decisions 

Google’s claim was dismissed, and the 

fine was upheld. 

JudgeAI recommended a review of procedural 

aspects and the fine amount but also supported 

the conclusion of abuse of dominant position. 

 
Case 13: United States v. Microsoft Corporation (Civil Action № 98-1232  United 

States District Court for the District of Columbia) 

 
The plaintiffs, the United States Department of Justice (DOJ) and the Attorneys General of 20 U.S. 

states, accused Microsoft of violating antitrust laws by abusing its monopoly in the operating systems 

market to suppress competition. 
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The District Court, presided over by Judge Thomas Penfield Jackson, ruled in 2000 that Microsoft 

had engaged in anti-competitive practices. Key findings included Microsoft’s restrictive agreements with 

original equipment manufacturers (OEMs), the bundling of its Internet Explorer browser with the 

Windows operating system, and the withholding of essential application programming interfaces (APIs) 

from competitors such as Netscape. These practices were deemed to harm competition and limit consumer 

choice. 

The court initially ordered a structural remedy to split Microsoft into two separate companies—

one for the operating system and the other for software applications. However, this remedy was overturned 

on procedural grounds by the United States Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit in 2001. The case was 

ultimately resolved through a settlement agreement, which imposed conduct restrictions on Microsoft to 

prevent further anti-competitive behavior, including requirements to share APIs and establish greater 

oversight of its practices. 

JudgeAI mirrored the District Court’s conclusions, identifying Microsoft’s actions as abusive and 

anti-competitive. JudgeAI emphasized the harm caused by restrictive agreements and bundling practices, 

which disadvantaged competitors and reduced innovation in the software industry. Additionally, JudgeAI 

proposed supplementary measures, such as financial penalties and a structural review of Microsoft’s 

operations, to ensure compliance with antitrust principles. 

While the outcomes of the District Court and JudgeAI were broadly aligned, JudgeAI’s analysis 

introduced innovative perspectives by incorporating behavioral models and market simulations. These 

tools assessed the broader economic impact of Microsoft’s practices and offered predictive insights into 

potential remedies. JudgeAI also evaluated alternative scenarios, such as cooperative agreements between 

Microsoft and its competitors, to mitigate future disputes. 

This case exemplifies JudgeAI’s capacity to provide detailed economic and legal analyses, 

reinforcing traditional antitrust evaluations with modern computational tools while aligning closely with 

established judicial findings. 

 

Comparison Table of Real Decision and JudgeAI Decision:  

 

Key Aspects Real Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Abuse of 
Monopoly 
Position 

Microsoft was found guilty of abusing 
its monopoly by imposing restrictive 
agreements and hindering competition. 

JudgeAI also concluded that Microsoft 
abused its monopoly, citing restrictions 
on OEMs and limited API access as key 
issues. 

Integration of 
Internet 

Explorer 

The forced integration of Internet 
Explorer with Windows violated 
antitrust laws by limiting consumer 
choice and competition. 

JudgeAI noted that while integration 
improved user experience, it unfairly 
disadvantaged competitors like Netscape. 

Exclusive 
Agreements 

Exclusive agreements with ISPs and 
content providers were deemed anti-
competitive and unlawful. 

JudgeAI identified similar agreements as 
anti-competitive and recommended their 
prohibition. 

Access to APIs Restricting Netscape’s access to 
Windows APIs was found to be an anti-
competitive practice. 

JudgeAI agreed, emphasizing the need 
for fair access to essential technologies to 
ensure competition. 

Remedies 
Imposed 

The appellate court overturned the 
decision to break up Microsoft into two 

JudgeAI proposed additional measures, 
including financial penalties and a 
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companies on procedural grounds but 
upheld the findings of monopoly abuse. 

structural review to prevent future 
violations. 

Ideal Behavior 
Model 

Not explicitly addressed in the court’s 
decision. 

JudgeAI proposed an ideal behavior 
model emphasizing transparency, fair 
competition, and collaboration with 
competitors. 

Similarities Both decisions recognized Microsoft’s 
abuse of its monopoly and emphasized 
the need for fair practices to promote 
competition. 

JudgeAI mirrored the court’s concerns 
about monopoly abuse and unfair 
competitive practices. 

 
The testing of JudgeAI has demonstrated the system’s high potential in automating judicial 

processes and delivering decisions closely aligned with real court rulings. Each case was tested at least 10 

times, ensuring decision stability and reproducibility of outcomes. 

However, the stability of decisions directly depends on the quality and detail of the documents 

submitted by the parties. Precise references to the evidence provided by the parties play a crucial role in 

ensuring accurate analysis. The more detailed and substantiated the documents are, the higher the accuracy 

of JudgeAI's decisions. 

The test results emphasize the need for further refinement of the system, including improving 

algorithms for interpreting evidence and accounting for mitigating circumstances. Nevertheless, JudgeAI 

already demonstrates impressive capabilities in analyzing complex disputes, modeling ideal party 

behavior, and integrating economic and legal approaches, making it a promising tool for legal practice. 

 

Case 14: Intel Corporation v. European Commission (General Court of the 

European Union T-286/09) 

 

The court and JudgeAI reached similar conclusions regarding the Intel v. European Commission 

case. Both determined that Intel abused its dominant position by offering exclusivity-based discounts that 

violated Article 102 TFEU and created significant barriers for competitors like AMD. The court upheld 

the €1.06 billion fine, emphasizing the seriousness and duration of the infringement. JudgeAI similarly 

identified deviations from ideal competitive behavior, highlighting Intel's restrictive contracts and anti-

competitive intent. While the court relied on traditional legal analysis and precedents, JudgeAI 

incorporated economic modeling and a synthesized evidence evaluation process, providing additional 

recommendations to prevent future disputes. Both decisions reinforced the importance of fair competition 

and compliance with legal norms. 

 

Comparison Table of Real Decision and JudgeAI Decision: 

 

Aspect Court Decision JudgeAI Analysis 

Outcome Denied Intel’s claim; upheld the 
€1.06 billion fine imposed by the 
European Commission. 

Denied Intel’s claim; confirmed that the 
European Commission’s decision was lawful 
and justified. 

Key Findings - Intel abused its dominant position 
by offering exclusivity-based 
discounts. 

- Intel’s discounts were tied to exclusivity 
and violated fair competition principles. 
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 - Intel’s practices created significant 
barriers to AMD's market access. 

- AMD could not compete effectively due to 
barriers created by Intel’s practices (proven 
via AEC analysis). 

 - The seriousness and duration of the 
infringement warranted the fine 
imposed. 

- Intel’s practices over 2002–2007 
demonstrated a consistent strategy to 
suppress competition. 

Evidence 
Evaluation 

- Assessed contracts, internal 
communications, and economic 
analysis provided by both parties. 

- Categorized evidence by strength and 
synthesized conflicting pieces into final facts. 

 - Relied on case law (e.g., 
Hoffmann-La Roche, British 
Airways) to inform judgment. 

- Used mathematical modeling and Nash 
equilibrium to evaluate the evidence and 
simulate an ideal behavior model. 

Analysis of 
Conduct 

- Determined Intel’s discounts 
violated Article 102 TFEU and 
harmed competition. 

- Compared Intel’s actual actions to an ideal 
model of behavior, highlighting deviations 
from lawful conduct. 

Rationale for 

Fine 

- Confirmed the fine was justified 
given the severity and duration of 
the practices. 

- Concluded that the fine aligned with the 
goals of deterring anti-competitive behavior. 

Legal Basis - Decision grounded in Article 102 
TFEU and Article 54 EEA, 
prohibiting abuse of dominance. 

- Based on economic impact analysis, 
exclusionary practices, and aligned with 
competition law principles. 

Recommendati
on 

None provided. Suggested avoiding exclusivity conditions in 
contracts and ensuring transparency in 
discount policies. 

Methodology Relied on traditional legal review of 
evidence, witness testimonies, and 
economic reports. 

Used an automated, transparent logic-based 
approach integrating economic modeling, 
timeline analysis, and ideal models. 

Strengths - Established legal precedent. - Detailed breakdown of evidence, synthesis 
of facts, and actionable recommendations. 

Weaknesses - Did not provide actionable 
recommendations for future 
compliance. 

- Reliance on mathematical models may 
require further legal refinement for broader 
acceptance. 

 

Case 15: Republic of Argentina v. NML Capital, Ltd. 

 
The case Republic of Argentina v. NML Capital, Ltd. arises from Argentina's 2001 default on its 

sovereign debt obligations, which led NML Capital, Ltd. (the Plaintiff) to seek enforcement of its claims 

against Argentina (the Defendant). After Argentina offered debt restructuring in 2005 and 2010, NML 

Capital refused to participate and pursued legal remedies to recover approximately $2.5 billion. 

The primary legal issue was whether NML Capital could compel Argentina to disclose information about 

its global assets to enforce U.S. court judgments. Argentina invoked sovereign immunity under the 

Foreign Sovereign Immunities Act (FSIA), arguing that its assets, especially those outside the U.S., were 

protected from disclosure and enforcement. 
 
Comparison Table of Real Decision and JudgeAI Decision: 
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Aspect JudgeAI Decision Real Court Decision 

Sovereign 
Immunity 

Waiver of immunity extends 
globally, allowing disclosure of 
all assets regardless of location. 

Limited disclosure; excludes assets used for 
diplomatic or sovereign purposes under FSIA. 

Scope of 

Disclosure 

Demands comprehensive global 
disclosure of Argentina’s assets. 

Allows disclosure of foreign assets but limits it 
to those that could potentially be enforced in 
the U.S. 

Third-Party 
Involvement 

Required third-party banks to 
provide detailed records of 
Argentina’s global transactions. 

Approved subpoenas for disclosure but 
restricted enforcement mechanisms. 

Legal Basis Applied contract theory and 
economic modeling to establish 
fairness. 

Relied on FSIA and U.S. procedural rules, 
particularly Rule 69(a)(2) of the Federal Rules 
of Civil Procedure. 

Focus on 
Enforcement 

Emphasized full transparency 
and resolution through asset 
visibility. 

Focused on balancing creditor rights with 
international norms of sovereign immunity. 

Use of 

Innovative 
Methods 

Incorporated Nash equilibrium 
and behavioral modeling for 
optimal party outcomes. 

Relied on established legal precedents and 
statutory interpretation. 

Impact on 
Sovereign 
Relations 

Less consideration of 
international diplomacy and 
sovereign integrity. 

Highlighted the importance of respecting 
international norms and sovereign rights. 

 

Case 16: FirstBank Puerto Rico vs Barclays Capital Inc. (U.S. Bankruptcy Court) 

 

Legality of Barclays' acquisition and sale of collateral (bonds) provided by FirstBank to Lehman 

Swaps under the Credit Support Annex (CSA), following Lehman Swaps' default and the Lehman 

bankruptcy. The court upheld the Sale Order, which transferred assets to Barclays “free and clear” of any 

third-party claims. Lehman Swaps had the right to re-hypothecate the collateral under CSA §6(c), and 

FirstBank's proprietary interest in the collateral was extinguished after the transfer. Barclays lawfully 

acquired the collateral as part of the bankruptcy sale process. The court concluded that FirstBank Puerto 

Rico lost all proprietary rights to the collateral and determined that FirstBank’s remedy, if any, lies against 

Lehman Swaps or its bankruptcy estate, not Barclays. JudgeAI recognized that the CSA §6(c) allowed 

Lehman Swaps to re-hypothecate the collateral, which extinguished FirstBank's proprietary rights upon 

transfer. The Sale Order was legally valid and authorized Barclays to acquire assets “free and clear” of 

any claims. Deviations in behavior, such as lack of transparency in Lehman’s intra-group transactions and 

failure to notify FirstBank, were identified but attributed to Lehman Swaps, not Barclays. JudgeAI 

concluded that FirstBank Puerto Rico had no valid legal claim against Barclays and highlighted that 

FirstBank’s claims should have been directed against Lehman Swaps or pursued in the bankruptcy 

proceedings. Both the court decision and JudgeAI's decision align in substance, evidence evaluation, and 

conclusions. JudgeAI adds further insights through behavioral modeling and ideal conduct analysis, 

providing an additional layer of context beyond the court's strictly legal findings. 
 

Comparison of Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision 
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Criterion Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Main Issue Legality of Barclays' acquisition and sale 
of collateral (bonds) without notifying 
the Plaintiff. 

Legality of Barclays' acquisition of 
collateral after Lehman Swaps' 
default and Barclays' rights to the 
assets. 

Plaintiff's 
Arguments 

- Violation of rights: failure to notify of 
the sale.- Default nullified the right to re-
hypothecate. 

Similar arguments: failure to notify 
and default nullified the right to 
transfer collateral. 

Defendant's 
Arguments 

- Sale Order allowed the assets to be 
transferred "free and clear."- Plaintiff lost 
rights due to re-hypothecation. 

Similar arguments: Sale Order was 
lawful, and Plaintiff's rights were 
extinguished under CSA terms. 

Evidence 
Evaluation 

- CSA and Sale Order confirmed the 
legality of Barclays' actions.- Collateral 
was transferred lawfully. 

- CSA permits re-hypothecation, but 
default triggered obligations.- Sale 
Order was court-approved. 

Outcome Claim denied. Plaintiff lost rights to the 
collateral. Defendant acted lawfully 
under the Sale Order. 

Claim denied.Plaintiff's rights to the 
collateral were extinguished. 
Defendant did not deviate from 
ideal. 

Legal Basis 1. Sale Order.2. Right to re-hypothecate 
under CSA §6(c).3. Plaintiff's failure to 
assert claims in Lehman’s bankruptcy. 

1. Sale Order.2. CSA §6(c) permits 
re-hypothecation.3. Plaintiff did not 
assert legal claims in time. 

Reason for 
Dismissal 

Plaintiff had only contractual rights 
against Lehman Swaps, not proprietary 
rights at the time of sale. 

Plaintiff's proprietary rights to the 
collateral were extinguished; claims 
should be directed against Lehman 
Swaps. 

Recommendation
s/Findings 

Plaintiff should have filed claims in 
Lehman’s bankruptcy proceedings. 

Similar conclusion: claims should 
have been addressed to Lehman 
Swaps, not Barclays. 

 

Case 17: Deutsche Telekom AG v. Republic of India – Investment Arbitration 

Claim under the Germany-India BIT (PCA Case No. 2014-10 (Arbitration 

Tribunal) 
 

The dispute arose from the Republic of India's annulment of an agreement between Devas 

Multimedia Private Limited ("Devas") and Antrix Corporation Limited ("Antrix"), a state-owned 

corporation. Devas was established to provide multimedia services in India by leasing S-band spectrum 

from Antrix. Deutsche Telekom AG invested USD 75 million in Devas in 2008. 

On February 8, 2011, the Government of India annulled the agreement, citing national security 

and public interest concerns. Deutsche Telekom AG alleged that this annulment was arbitrary, violated 

the BIT's fair and equitable treatment standard, and resulted in a total loss of its investment. 

The Claimant sought compensation of USD 270 million, based on the Discounted Cash Flow 

(DCF) method, along with interest and reimbursement of arbitration costs. The Republic of India 

countered that the annulment was lawful and necessary, and contested the DCF method as speculative. 

Both the Arbitration Tribunal and JudgeAI independently analyzed the claims, evidence, and arguments 

presented by the parties. 
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Comparison of Decisions: Arbitration Tribunal vs. JudgeAI 

Aspect Arbitration Tribunal Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Compensation 
Awarded 

USD 93.3 million USD 75 million 

Interest Pre-award and post-award interest at 
6-month USD LIBOR + 2% 

Denied due to lack of sufficient evidence 

Costs Awarded Partial reimbursement of arbitration 
and legal costs 

Each party bears its own costs 

Damage 
Assessment 
Method 

Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) method 
used 

DCF method rejected as speculative, 
limited to actual investment 

Justification for 

Compensation 

Annulment violated fair and equitable 
treatment, including projected future 
profits 

Annulment violated fair and equitable 
treatment, but future profits deemed 
speculative 

Transparency 
of Defendant's 
Actions 

Not sufficiently transparent or justified 
under BIT standards 

Not sufficiently transparent or justified 
under BIT standards 

Key Evidence 
Considered 

Agreement, financial models, and 
investment documents 

Agreement, share certificates, and 
subscription agreements 

Future Profits Considered and compensated in the 
award 

Rejected as speculative and unproven 

Final Outcome USD 93.3 million awarded + interest; 
partial costs reimbursement 

USD 75 million awarded; no interest or 
cost reimbursement 

 

Сase 18: Eli Lilly and Company v. Government of Canada – NAFTA Chapter XI 

Claim Regarding Patent Invalidation (International Centre for Settlement of 

Investment Disputes) 

This case arises from Eli Lilly and Company's claim against the Government of Canada under 

Chapter XI of the North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA). Eli Lilly alleged that the invalidation 

of two of its patents—Patent No. 2,041,113 for Zyprexa and Patent No. 2,209,735 for Strattera—by 

Canadian courts violated NAFTA obligations. Specifically, Eli Lilly argued that: 
1. The invalidations constituted unlawful expropriation under Article 1110 of NAFTA. 

2. Canada failed to provide fair and equitable treatment as required by Article 1105 of 

NAFTA. 

3. The Canadian courts' use of the doctrine of promised utility retroactively and 

discriminatorily conflicted with international standards of intellectual property protection. 

Eli Lilly sought compensation of at least CAD 500 million for direct damages, lost profits, and 

legal costs. 
The Government of Canada rejected these claims, asserting that the patents were invalidated in 

accordance with Canadian patent law, which requires sufficient evidence of a patent’s promised utility. 

Canada argued that the doctrine of promised utility had been a consistent part of Canadian law for decades, 

was applied fairly, and did not violate NAFTA obligations. 
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The tribunal ultimately dismissed Eli Lilly’s claims, confirming that Canada acted within its rights 

under NAFTA and Canadian patent law. 
 

Aspect JudgeAI Decision Real Tribunal Decision 

Expropriation 
Claim (NAFTA 
Article 1110) 

Patent invalidations were conducted 
in accordance with Canadian law 
and do not constitute expropriation. 

Similarly, the tribunal rejected the 
expropriation claim, confirming 
invalidations were lawful under 
Canadian law. 

Minimum 
Standard of 
Treatment 
(NAFTA Article 
1105) 

Canada provided fair and equitable 
treatment through access to due 
process. 

The tribunal agreed, finding no breach of 
Article 1105 as Canada provided fair 
judicial proceedings. 

Doctrine of 

Promised Utility 

The doctrine is a long-standing, 
legitimate standard applied 
consistently and without 
discrimination. 

The tribunal confirmed this, stating that 
the doctrine is a well-established and 
non-discriminatory standard. 

Financial Impact Insufficient evidence of damages 
presented by the Claimant. 

The tribunal similarly found the 
Claimant's damages speculative and 
unsubstantiated. 

Arbitration Costs Each party bears its own arbitration 
costs and legal fees. 

The tribunal also split costs between the 
parties. 

Evidence Analysis Structured methodology 
emphasizing credibility, relevance, 
corroboration, and objectivity. 

Focused on evaluating legal arguments 
and evidence but lacked JudgeAI's 
formalized structure. 

Behavioral 

Deviations 
Analysis 

Identified deviations, such as the 
Claimant’s omission of clinical trial 
data in patent applications. 

The tribunal noted similar omissions but 
did not formalize a behavioral deviation 
framework. 

Final Outcome All claims dismissed; no 
compensation awarded; compliance 
with NAFTA confirmed. 

Same outcome: All claims dismissed, no 
compensation awarded, compliance with 
NAFTA confirmed. 

 

Case 19: The Coca-Cola Company vs. Tropicana Products, Inc. 

 Alleged violation of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)) due to misleading advertising by 

Tropicana for its "Premium Pack" orange juice, creating the impression it was fresh-squeezed and 

unprocessed. 

Comparative Analysis 

Aspect JudgeAI Decision Appellate Court Decision 

Violation 

of the 

Lanham 

Act 

Found Tropicana's advertisement misleading, 

violating 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a). 

Found Tropicana's advertisement 

misleading, violating 15 U.S.C. § 

1125(a). 
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Ban on 

Current 

Advertise

ment 

Ordered Tropicana to cease broadcasting the 

advertisement in its current form. 

Ordered Tropicana to cease broadcasting 

the advertisement in its current form. 

Changes 

to 

Advertise

ment 

Required Tropicana to amend the 

advertisement to remove misleading content. 

Required Tropicana to revise the 

advertisement and submit it for pre-

approval to an independent body. 

Compens

ation for 

Legal 

Costs 

Declined compensation for legal costs due to 

insufficient evidence of a causal link 

between the advertisement and sales decline. 

Granted compensation for reasonable 

legal costs based on the proven violation 

and harm to Coca-Cola's business. 

Causal 

Link 

Found no conclusive evidence that 

Tropicana’s advertisement directly caused 

Coca-Cola’s sales decline. 

Accepted a causal link between the 

misleading advertisement and Coca-

Cola’s sales decline. 

Additiona

l 

Measures 

Did not impose additional controls beyond 

amending the advertisement. 

Imposed additional measures, including 

independent review of revised 

advertisements and internal compliance 

audits. 

Behaviora

l Analysis 

Detailed analysis of deviations from ideal 

behavior and recommendations for 

improvements in Tropicana’s advertising 

practices. 

Focused on evaluating factual evidence 

and violations of the Lanham Act 

without behavioral recommendations. 

Methodol

ogical 

Flaws in 

Study 

Acknowledged flaws in Coca-Cola's 

consumer perception study, reducing its 

evidentiary weight. 

Accepted the study as supportive 

evidence despite alleged flaws, 

emphasizing consumer confusion. 

 

Case 20: A&M Records, Inc. v. Napster, Inc. (239 F.3d 1004 (9th Cir. 2001)) 

 

This case involved A&M Records and other music rights holders suing Napster, Inc. for copyright 

infringement. They alleged that Napster facilitated the unauthorized sharing of copyrighted music through 

its peer-to-peer platform. Napster argued that its platform users' activities were protected under "fair use," 

and it claimed immunity under the Digital Millennium Copyright Act (DMCA) and Audio Home 

Recording Act (AHRA). 

The 9th Circuit Court of Appeals upheld the preliminary injunction against Napster, emphasizing 

its contributory and vicarious liability for copyright infringement. 

 

Comparison of JudgeAI and Original Court Decisions 
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Aspect Original Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Liability Napster held secondarily 
liable for contributory and 
vicarious infringement due to 
knowledge and control over 
the system. 

JudgeAI confirmed contributory and vicarious 
liability, emphasizing Napster’s facilitation of 
unauthorized distribution and financial benefit 
derived from such activity. 

Fair Use 
Defense 

Rejected. The court 
determined Napster's users did 
not meet the criteria for fair 
use, as their activities were 
non-transformative and 
commercial in effect. 

Rejected. JudgeAI found the extensive 
reproduction and distribution incompatible with 
fair use due to the lack of transformative use and 
significant market harm. 

DMCA and 
AHRA 
Protections 

Denied. Napster failed to meet 
safe harbor requirements 
under the DMCA and AHRA. 

Denied. JudgeAI concluded Napster’s non-
compliance with DMCA takedown provisions 
disqualified it from safe harbor protections. 

Evidence 
Strength 

Court relied on expert reports 
showing market harm, 
including reduced CD sales 
and barriers to digital music 
markets. 

JudgeAI categorized evidence by strength and 
found the plaintiff’s evidence (e.g., Jay and Teece 
Reports) stronger than the defendant’s claims of 
implied licenses and non-commercial use. 

Remedies Injunction granted; Napster 
was ordered to cease 
facilitating infringement. 

JudgeAI granted an injunction, ordered 
compensation for financial damages, and required 
Napster to reimburse legal costs. 

Economic 

Modeling 

Not explicitly considered. JudgeAI incorporated Nash equilibrium modeling 
to propose alternative scenarios for optimal 
behavior, demonstrating mutual benefit through 
licensing agreements or improved compliance 
measures. 

Focus on 
Market Impact 

Emphasized harm to CD sales 
and barriers for rights holders 
entering digital markets. 

Concluded similar market harm, citing decreased 
album sales, barriers in digital markets, and 
financial impact on claimants as critical factors. 

Chronology 
and Behavior 
Model 

Did not establish an explicit 
chronology or ideal model for 
parties’ actions. 

JudgeAI proposed an ideal model of behavior, 
including licensing and monitoring obligations, to 
illustrate how both parties could have acted in good 
faith to fulfill the contract’s purpose. 

 

Case 21: Chevron Australia Holdings Pty Ltd v. Commissioner of Taxation (Federal 

Court of Australia) 

The Commissioner adjusted Chevron's taxable income, arguing that the loan agreement between 

Chevron Australia Holdings Pty Ltd (CAHPL) and Chevron Texaco Funding Corporation (CFC) did not 

comply with the arm's length principle under Australian tax law. 

Comparative Table: 

Aspect Real Decision JudgeAI Simulated Decision 
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Compliance with 
Arm's Length 

Found non-compliant; interest 
rates were above market norms, 
and the absence of guarantees 
was atypical. 

Found non-compliant; highlighted 
deviations from market practices and lack 
of guarantees as critical. 

Interest Rates Rates significantly higher than 
market standards for similar risk 
profiles. 

Agreed rates were inflated compared to 
market standards for independent 
transactions. 

Parent Company 
Guarantees 

Independent lenders would have 
required guarantees, which 
would have lowered interest 
rates. 

Echoed the necessity of guarantees to 
comply with typical market conditions. 

Purpose of Loan Viewed primarily as a tax 
minimization strategy rather 
than a genuine commercial 
arrangement. 

Concluded that the structure was aimed at 
minimizing taxable income, not aligned 
with commercial norms. 

Outcome Adjustment upheld; taxable 
income recalculated to align 
with arm's length principles. 

Adjustment upheld; confirmed non-
compliance with the arm's length 
principle. 

Evidence 
Evaluation 

Relied on expert testimony, 
financial analysis, and 
comparison with market 
practices. 

Considered expert reports, internal 
financial data, and the absence of key 
conditions in the loan terms. 

Key Deviations 

Identified 

High interest rates, absence of 
guarantees, and structuring for 
tax reduction. 

Same: High interest rates, absence of 
guarantees, and a tax minimization 
motive. 

Use of Transfer 
Pricing Rules 

Applied Australian taxation and 
transfer pricing laws to uphold 
the Commissioner's assessment. 

Based decision on compliance with 
transfer pricing norms and market 
benchmarks. 

Resolution 

Approach 

Aimed to ensure fair taxation by 

recalculating income under arm's 

length standards. 

Focused on maintaining the balance of 

obligations under transfer pricing rules. 

 
Case 22: Donoghue v Stevenson (House of Lords, May 26, 1932) 

 
Whether the manufacturer owes a duty of care to the ultimate consumer. 

 
Comparison Table 

 

Aspect Real Judgment JudgeAI Hypothetical Judgment 

Key Legal 

Principle 

Established the "neighbor 

principle," requiring manufacturers 

to ensure the safety of their 

products for foreseeable 

consumers. 

Focuses on the direct chain of evidence and 

compliance with procedural norms to 

determine liability. 



   
 

  22 
 

Outcome Found Stevenson liable, affirming 
the duty of care owed by 
manufacturers to consumers even 
without a direct contractual 
relationship. 

Concluded that contamination likely 
occurred post-sale, reducing Stevenson's 
direct liability. 

Analysis of 
Evidence 

Relied on the decomposed snail in 
the bottle and the resulting harm to 
the claimant as sufficient proof of 
negligence. 

Synthesized the evidence to suggest 
contamination occurred after the product left 
Stevenson's control, prioritizing compliance 
protocols. 

Reasoning Emphasized public policy and the 
importance of holding 
manufacturers accountable to 
protect public health. 

Prioritized technical and procedural 
evidence, analyzing whether the claimant’s 
harm directly linked to the defendant’s 
actions. 

Impact on 
Legal Doctrine 

Set a foundational precedent for 
modern product liability laws. 

Limited in scope to this specific case without 
broader doctrinal development. 

 

Case 23: Harper & Row, Publishers, Inc., and Reader’s Digest Association, Inc. v. 

Nation Enterprises (471 U.S. 539 (1985) Supreme Court of the United States) 

 

Plaintiffs secured exclusive publication rights to Gerald Ford’s memoirs and granted Time 

magazine first serial rights to publish excerpts.The defendant, The Nation, published an article containing 

300–400 verbatim words from the memoirs, resulting in the cancellation of the agreement with Time. 

Comparison of Real Decision and JudgeAI Decision 

Criterion Real Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Legal Basis §106 of the U.S. Copyright Act. §106 and §107 of the U.S. Copyright Act. 

Finding of 

Infringemen
t 

Defendant violated the plaintiffs' 
exclusive rights; actions did not 
qualify as "fair use." 

Defendant violated §106; "fair use" was 
dismissed due to significant market impact. 

Damages 
Awarded 

$12,500 for cancellation of Time 
agreement. 

$12,500 for cancellation of Time agreement, 
with additional damages pending financial 
assessment. 

Exclusive 
Rights 

Plaintiffs’ rights to publish the 
memoirs were upheld. 

Plaintiffs’ exclusive rights were upheld. 

Economic 
Harm 
Considerati
on 

Economic harm from the defendant's 
actions was recognized. 

Financial loss was confirmed based on 
evidence provided by the plaintiffs. 

Additional 
Remedies 

Injunctive relief against further 
unauthorized use of the memoirs. 

Injunctive relief granted, along with coverage 
of plaintiffs' legal fees and potential additional 
damages. 

 

Case 24: Exxon Shipping Co. v. Baker ( 554 U.S. 471 (2008) 
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The Supreme Court reduced punitive damages from the original $5 billion to $507.5 million. The 

Court ruled that punitive damages should follow a 1:1 ratio to compensatory damages, citing principles 

of fairness and proportionality. 

Comparison Table: 

Criterion Real Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Punitive Damages $507.5 million Equal to compensatory damages 

Ratio of Punitive to 
Compensatory 

1:1 1:1 

Compensatory Damages Upheld, amount specified Upheld, calculated based on evidence 

Analysis Principles Legal precedents and 
proportionality 

Legal norms, proportionality, and 
economic modeling 

Rationale Reduced punitive damages 
for fairness 

Established equal punitive and 
compensatory damages 

 
 

Сase 25: Brown v. Board of Education of Topeka, 347 U.S. 483 (1954) 

 
Aspect Real Case Decision (Brown v. 

Board of Education) 
JudgeAI Decision 

Case Citation Brown v. Board of Education of 
Topeka, 347 U.S. 483 (1954) 

JudgeAI, Children of African American Descent 
vs. Council for Education of the City of Topeka 
(2024-12-21) 

Decision Date May 17, 1954 December 21, 2024 

Legal Basis Violated the Equal Protection 
Clause of the Fourteenth 
Amendment 

Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth 
Amendment and economic-mathematical 
modeling analysis 

Key Legal 
Doctrine 

Overturned the "separate but 
equal" doctrine established in 
Plessy v. Ferguson 

Applied Nash Equilibrium and ideal behavior 
modeling for compliance with equal protection 

Main Claim Segregation in public schools 
violates the Equal Protection 
Clause and inherently denies 
equality. 

Segregation violates the Fourteenth Amendment 
and causes significant harm to minority 
children's education and psychological well-
being. 

Main 
Evidence 
(Plaintiff) 

Psychological studies, expert 
testimonies, and evidence of 
unequal school conditions. 

Scientific studies on psychological harm, 
testimonies, and expert analysis highlighting 
reduced motivation and inequitable learning 
conditions. 

Main 
Evidence 

(Defendant) 

Laws allowing segregation, 
testimonies from teachers about 
equal resources, and inspection 
reports showing equal 
conditions. 

Inspection reports confirming equal standards, 
financial data demonstrating equal funding, and 
testimonies on equality of resources in 
segregated schools. 
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Outcome Segregation in public schools 
declared unconstitutional; states 
ordered to desegregate. 

Segregation laws declared unconstitutional; 
immediate desegregation and equal access to 
educational facilities mandated. 

Methodology Legal analysis based on the 
Fourteenth Amendment, 
considering intangible inequality 
impacts. 

Combined legal norms with economic-
mathematical modeling, generating ideal 
behavior frameworks to assess deviations and 
their impact. 

Implementatio
n Focus 

Federal mandate requiring 
integration over time ("all 
deliberate speed"). 

Immediate cessation of segregation practices, 
detailed action plan for equal access and 
resource allocation in schools. 
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Case 26: United States — Countervailing Duty Measures on Certain Products from 

China (DS437 World Trade Organization (WTO)) 

U.S. application of countervailing measures on Chinese goods, challenged under the WTO 

Agreement on Subsidies and Countervailing Measures (SCM Agreement). 

Comparison Table 

Criterion WTO Final Decision (DS437) JudgeAI Decision 

Classification of 
SOEs 

WTO found the U.S. classification 
of Chinese state-owned enterprises 
(SOEs) as "public bodies" violated 
Article 1.1(a)(1) of the SCM 
Agreement. 

JudgeAI agreed that U.S. misclassified 
SOEs without sufficient evidence, 
violating Article 1.1(a)(1). 

Presumption of 

SOE Classification 

Use of "rebuttable presumption" to 
classify SOEs as public bodies 
breached WTO rules. 

JudgeAI highlighted that SOE 
classification must rely on a factual 
basis rather than presumptions. 

Initiation of 
Investigations 

Insufficient evidence to initiate 
countervailing duty investigations 
violated Articles 11.2 and 11.3 of 
the SCM Agreement. 

JudgeAI confirmed that U.S. authorities 
failed to meet the evidentiary standard 
for initiating cases. 

Specificity of 

Subsidies 

WTO ruled that U.S. findings on 
specificity of subsidies were 
inconsistent with Articles 2.1 and 
2.4 of the SCM Agreement. 

JudgeAI similarly found U.S. 
determinations lacked evidence to 
demonstrate specificity. 

Benefit Calculation 
Methods 

Methods used by the U.S. to 
calculate the benefit from subsidies 
breached Articles 1.1(b) and 14(d). 

JudgeAI pointed out that the benefit 
calculations deviated from market 
conditions, violating the rules. 

Use of "Adverse 
Facts Available" 

WTO found that the U.S. 
improperly relied on adverse facts 
available, contrary to Article 12.7 
of the SCM Agreement. 

JudgeAI mirrored this conclusion, 
noting the need for evidence-based use 
of adverse facts. 

Outcome WTO ruled in favor of China, 
ordering the U.S. to amend its 
countervailing duty measures to 
comply with the SCM Agreement. 

JudgeAI reached a similar outcome, 
instructing corrective actions to bring 
measures into compliance. 

 

Case 27: United States — Measures Affecting Trade in Large Civil Aircraft (DS316) 

 
The WTO Dispute Panel found that certain subsidies provided by the European Union and its 

member states to Airbus violated provisions of the Agreement on Subsidies and Countervailing Measures 

(ASCM). 
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Comparison Table 

Aspect Real Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Basis of Ruling Articles 1, 2, 5, 6, and 7.8 of ASCM Articles 1, 2, 5, 6, and 7.8 of ASCM 

Analysis 
Methodology 

Legal analysis based on presented 
evidence 

Legal and economic modeling, Nash 
equilibrium 

Key Violations Preferential loans, R&D funding, 
market distortion 

Same as real decision 

Outcome Withdrawal of subsidies, mitigation of 
adverse effects 

Same as real decision 

Additional 
Insights 

Focused on legal arguments Explored ideal behavior scenarios and 
economic impacts 

Final 
Resolution 

Compliance with ASCM obligations Compliance with ASCM obligations 

 

Case 28: Philip Morris Brands Sàrl, Philip Morris Products S.A., Abal Hermanos 

S.A. v. Oriental Republic of Uruguay (ICSID Case No. ARB/10/7) 

 

Philip Morris challenged Uruguay's tobacco control measures, which included: 

1. Single Presentation Requirement (SPR): A mandate that each tobacco brand could only have one 

packaging variation. 

2. "80/80 Rule": A rule requiring 80% of cigarette packaging to display health warnings. 

The claimants argued that these measures: 

• Violated the bilateral investment treaty (BIT) between Switzerland and Uruguay, including 

provisions for fair and equitable treatment. 

• Caused significant financial losses and restricted their ability to use trademarks. 

Uruguay argued that these measures: 

• Were necessary to protect public health. 

• Complied with both national laws and international obligations, including the WHO Framework 

Convention on Tobacco Control (FCTC). 

 

Comparison of Decisions: 

Aspect Real Court Decision (ICSID) JudgeAI Decision 

Compliance with 
Law 

The measures were found to comply 
with Uruguay’s national laws and 
international obligations, including 
the FCTC. 

The measures were deemed to comply 
with both national and international legal 
standards. 

Violation of 

Investor Rights 

No violation of fair and equitable 
treatment or expropriation was 
found. 

Similarly, no breach of the investment 
agreement or expropriation was identified. 
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Expropriation The measures did not amount to 
expropriation, as the claimants 
retained ownership of and rights to 
their trademarks. 

Similar conclusion: the packaging 
restrictions did not deprive the claimants 
of ownership of their trademarks. 

Compensation 
for Losses 

Compensation was denied due to 
insufficient evidence proving that 
the measures directly caused the 
alleged losses. 

Compensation was also denied due to 
insufficient evidence linking the measures 
directly to the claimed damages. 

Final Decision The claims were dismissed in full. All claims were denied. 

 

Case 29: Airbnb, Inc. and HomeAway, Inc. v. City of New York 

 

Challenge to New York City's Local Law 2018/146, which mandated short-term rental platforms 

to disclose extensive user data to city authorities without prior judicial review. 

 
Comparison Table: 

 
Key Aspects Real Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Compliance with the 
Fourth Amendment 

Declared unconstitutional due to 
the lack of prior judicial review 
safeguarding data requests. 

Declared unconstitutional as the 
absence of procedural safeguards 
jeopardizes data protection. 

Compliance with 
Stored 
Communications Act 

Found to conflict with the Stored 
Communications Act as the law 
bypasses federally mandated 
procedures for data requests. 

Found to conflict with the Stored 
Communications Act due to non-
compliance with federal procedures. 

Violation of the First 

Amendment 

The court did not recognize First 
Amendment violations as a 
significant basis for ruling. 

JudgeAI did not cite First Amendment 
violations as a key factor in its decision. 

Proportionality of 
Data Requests 

Data requests were ruled 
disproportionate as the volume 
exceeded what was necessary for 
regulatory purposes. 

Ruled disproportionate, highlighting the 
imbalance between regulatory goals and 
data privacy. 

Financial and 

Administrative 
Burden 

The financial and administrative 
costs of compliance were 
deemed excessive and harmful to 
the platforms’ operations. 

Costs were found excessive and 
economically detrimental to the 
plaintiffs. 

Historical Use of Data 
Requests 

The court emphasized that prior 
data requests were specific, less 
invasive, and more justified. 

JudgeAI noted that prior practices were 
more targeted and balanced. 

Public and 
Community Support 

Public or community support 
was not considered a substantial 
justification for the law. 

JudgeAI did not cite public or 
community support as a significant 
argument in favor of the law. 

Final Decision The law was declared 
unconstitutional and invalid. A 
permanent injunction was issued 
against its enforcement. 

The law was declared unconstitutional 
and invalid. JudgeAI ruled fully in favor 
of the plaintiffs, granting all their 
claims. 
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Case 30: Tesla vs Tripp (Case No. 3:18-cv-00296-MMD-CLB) 

Criterion Actual Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Confidentiality 
Breach 

Proven. Tripp violated Tesla's 
confidentiality agreements. 

Proven. Breach of confidentiality 
established. 

Trade Secrets Information deemed trade secrets, with 
parts having commercial value. 

Information classified as trade 
secrets based on its value to 
Tesla. 

Financial 
Damages 

Denied. No causal link established between 
Tripp's actions and Tesla's stock market 
losses. 

Denied. Losses were deemed 
insufficiently linked to Tripp's 
actions. 

Investigation 

Costs 

Tripp ordered to pay $261,919 for internal 
investigation costs caused by his actions. 

Confirmed. $261,919 awarded for 
documented investigation costs. 

 

Case 31: P&O Ferries (Vizcaya) v. European Commission (C-179/90) 

 

The case involves the financial support provided by the Provincial Government of Biscay 

(Diputación Foral de Vizcaya) to P&O Ferries for establishing a ferry route between Bilbao (Spain) and 

Portsmouth (UK). The European Commission deemed this aid as state aid incompatible with the EU 

internal market rules. P&O Ferries and Diputación Foral de Vizcaya challenged the Commission's 

decision, arguing that the aid aimed to develop transportation infrastructure and did not distort competition. 

Comparison of Decisions 

Criterion European Court of Justice 

Decision 

JudgeAI Decision 

Classification of 
Aid 

State aid violating EU rules. State aid with the same conclusion. 

Arguments for 
Violation 

Excessive market conditions, 
lack of notification, 
distortion of competition. 

Same arguments confirmed through 
mathematical analysis. 

Alternatives 

Considered 

Not considered. Suggested alternatives to minimize risk (e.g., 
notification to the Commission, aligning terms). 

Methods of 
Analysis 

Legal analysis of EU norms. Legal analysis combined with economic 
modeling. 

Final Decision Aid deemed unlawful, funds 
must be recovered. 

Claim dismissed, aid deemed unlawful, funds 
must be recovered. 

 

Case 32: Scania AB, Scania CV AB, Scania Deutschland GmbH v. European 

Commission (Case T-799/17) 
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The European Commission imposed a fine of €880,523,000 on Scania for participating in a price-

fixing cartel and coordinating the implementation of emission-reducing technologies in the medium and 

heavy trucks market within the European Economic Area (EEA). Scania contested the decision, alleging 

procedural violations, including denial of access to evidence, breach of impartiality, and infringement of 

the presumption of innocence. The General Court upheld the Commission’s decision, finding sufficient 

evidence of Scania’s participation in the cartel and no substantial procedural violations. 

Comparison of Real Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision 

Aspect Real Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Outcome 

The court upheld the European 

Commission’s decision and maintained 

the fine of €880,523,000. 

JudgeAI annulled the Commission’s 

decision and canceled the fine due to 

procedural violations. 

Procedural 

Violations 

The court found no substantial 

procedural violations, including limited 

access to documents or alleged bias in 

the Commission’s process. 

JudgeAI identified significant 

procedural violations, including limited 

access to evidence and premature legal 

qualification of facts. 

Presumption of 

Innocence 

The court ruled that the presumption of 

innocence was upheld as Scania’s case 

was evaluated independently of other 

cartel participants. 

JudgeAI concluded that prior 

settlements with other cartel 

participants compromised impartiality 

and violated the presumption of 

innocence. 

Evidence 

Evaluation 

The court deemed the evidence 

sufficient to establish Scania’s 

participation in the cartel. 

JudgeAI found deficiencies in Scania’s 

ability to challenge evidence due to 

restricted access. 

Fine 

Proportionality 

The fine was determined to be 

proportionate to the severity of the 

violations. 

JudgeAI criticized the fine as 

disproportionate and not fully justified 

by the case circumstances. 

Legal Costs 

Scania was required to bear its own 

legal costs and partially reimburse the 

Commission’s expenses. 

JudgeAI ordered the Commission to 

cover Scania’s legal costs. 

Final Legal 

Assessment 

The Commission’s decision was upheld 

as lawful and substantiated. 

The Commission’s decision was 

annulled due to procedural and 

substantive flaws. 

 

Case 33: PGNiG vs. PJSC "Gazprom" 

 

PGNiG filed a lawsuit against PJSC "Gazprom," alleging that the defendant abused its dominant 

market position, including imposing territorial restrictions and applying excessive prices for natural gas.  

Decision Comparison 
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Criteria Real Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Territorial 
Restrictions 

The European Commission found a 
violation of Article 101 TFEU. Gazprom 
was required to remove restrictions but was 
not fined. 

A violation of Article 101 TFEU was 
confirmed. JudgeAI ordered 
Gazprom to pay compensation. 

Excessive 
Pricing 

Excessive pricing was deemed a violation 
of Article 102 TFEU. The European 
Commission issued corrective measures. 

A violation of Article 102 TFEU was 
confirmed. JudgeAI awarded 
€1,200,000 in compensation. 

Claims Outside 
Limitation 

Not considered. Claims outside the statute of 
limitations were dismissed. 

Fines and 

Compensation 

No fines imposed. Gazprom was required 

to comply with corrective measures to 

benefit the market. 

Gazprom was ordered to pay 

€1,500,000 (including compensation 

and punitive damages). 

Overall 

Outcome 

Corrective measures without financial 

penalties. 

A combination of damage 

compensation and punitive sanctions. 

 
Case 34: Dyson Ltd v. European Commission (Delegated Regulation (EU) No 

665/2013) 
 

Dyson Ltd challenged the method for measuring the energy efficiency of vacuum cleaners adopted 

by the European Commission in Delegated Regulation (EU) No 665/2013. The method involved testing 

with empty containers, which Dyson argued did not reflect real-world conditions and disadvantaged its 

products. Dyson claimed this violated principles of equal treatment and consumer rights. 

Comparison of Decisions in Table Form 

Criteria Real Decision of the EU Court JudgeAI Decision 

Exceeding 
Powers 

The Court ruled that the Commission 
acted within its powers. 

JudgeAI found that the Commission exceeded 
its powers by choosing a method that did not 
reflect real conditions. 

Principle of 
Equal 
Treatment 

The Court found no violations of equal 
treatment between technologies. 

JudgeAI determined that the method violated 
equality, disadvantaging bagless vacuum 
cleaners. 

Adequacy of 
Justification 

The Court held that Dyson’s arguments 
were not sufficiently substantiated to 
overturn the decision. 

JudgeAI noted insufficient justification from 
both the Commission and the Court for 
rejecting the Cenelec method. 

Cost 

Compensati
on 

The Court denied Dyson’s request for 
cost reimbursement. 

JudgeAI ruled that the Commission must 
reimburse Dyson for its expenses. 

Choice of 
Measureme
nt Method 

The Court upheld the method with 
empty containers as reliable and 
reproducible. 

JudgeAI found that the method with empty 
containers did not align with real-world usage 
conditions. 
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Case 35: Nabil Bensalem vs. Uber France SAS (Court of Justice of the European 

Union (Grand Chamber)) 

The plaintiff, Nabil Bensalem, filed a lawsuit against Uber France SAS, alleging that the UberPop 

service illegally organized passenger transportation using drivers without the necessary licenses. Uber 

France SAS argued that it was an intermediary providing information society services rather than a 

transportation company. The issue centered on whether UberPop fell under the scope of national 

transportation laws. 
 
Comparison of Decisions 

 
Criterion Actual Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Classification of 
UberPop 

Classified as a 
transport service. 

Initially classified as an information society 
service, but later recognized as violating transport 
laws. 

Driver Licensing 
Requirement 

Mandatory for all 
drivers. 

Confirmed. UberPop must cease operations until 
all drivers are licensed. 

Sanctions Uber was ordered to 
cease operations until 
necessary licenses 
were obtained. 

JudgeAI also ordered UberPop to cease operations 
until compliance with legal requirements was 
ensured. 

Plaintiff’s Damages Compensation was 
denied due to a lack 
of specific evidence. 

Similarly, JudgeAI denied compensation due to 
insufficient evidence of material or moral harm. 

Legal Basis Applied Article L. 
3124-13 of the 
French Transport 
Code. 

Confirmed the application of Article L. 3124-13 
of the French Transport Code. 

Allocation of Legal Costs Each party was 
ordered to bear its 
own costs. 

Similar decision by JudgeAI. 

 

Case 36: British Airways Plc v. European Commission 

British Airways filed a claim to annul the decision of the European Commission (Decision No. 

2000/74/EC, dated July 14, 1999), which found that the airline abused its dominant position in the UK 

travel agency services market. The main allegations included the Commission's unlawful actions, an 

incorrect market definition, and a lack of evidence of abuse. 

Comparison of the Real Decision with JudgeAI’s Decision: 

Criterion Real Decision JudgeAI Decision Match 
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Dominant 
Position 

Found that British Airways held a 
dominant position in the travel 
agency market. 

Similarly established based on 
economic data. 

Full 
match 

Abuse of 

Bonus Schemes 

Bonus schemes were deemed anti-
competitive, creating dependence 
among agents. 

Reached the same conclusion: 
schemes create dependency and 
restrict competition. 

Full 
match 

Market 
Definition 

Market defined as travel agency 
services in the UK. 

Identically defined: national 
boundaries and service 
specificity. 

Full 
match 

Commission’s 

Actions 

Confirmed that the Commission acted 
within its authority. 

Similarly concluded: the 
Commission’s actions were 
lawful and justified. 

Full 
match 

 

Case 37: MercExchange, L.L.C. v. eBay Inc. (547 U.S. 388 (2006)) 
 

MercExchange, L.L.C. filed a lawsuit against eBay Inc., claiming that eBay’s platform features, 

such as the "Buy It Now" mechanism, infringed upon its patents. Initially, the district court ruled in favor 

of MercExchange, finding patent infringement and awarding monetary damages but denying a permanent 

injunction against eBay. The appellate court reversed this decision, holding that a permanent injunction 

should be granted. The U.S. Supreme Court reviewed the case and affirmed the need to apply traditional 

principles of equity, deciding that a permanent injunction is not an automatic remedy for patent 

infringement. The Court denied the injunction, citing the absence of "irreparable harm." 
 

Comparison of Decisions: 

 

Parameter JudgeAI Decision Real Court Decision 

Infringement 
Established? 

No infringement of patents was 
established. 

Patent infringement was established. 

Plaintiff’s 
Evidence 

Expert opinions and patent analysis 
failed to demonstrate complete 
overlap of all elements. 

Expert opinions and patents confirmed that 
eBay used elements of MercExchange’s 
patents. 

Defendant’s 
Evidence 

eBay demonstrated the absence of 
key patented elements in its 
technologies. 

eBay demonstrated the absence of key 
patented elements, but infringement was 
upheld by the court. 

Compensation 
Decision 

No compensation awarded; the 
claim was dismissed. 

Monetary damages were awarded to 
MercExchange. 

Injunction 
Decision 

A permanent injunction was not 
considered as the claim was 
dismissed. 

The permanent injunction was denied due to 
the lack of evidence of irreparable harm to 
MercExchange. 

Analysis 
Methodology 

Focused on technical compliance by 
comparing patent elements and 
algorithms. 

Considered technical analysis and balancing 
the interests, including public and economic 
impacts. 

Key Court 

Arguments 

Patent law requires full overlap of 
all elements, which was not proven. 

Applied traditional equitable principles to 
balance the interests of the parties when 
deciding remedies. 
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Case 38: Deutsche Telekom AG v. European Commission (C-280/08 P) 

Deutsche Telekom AG appealed the European Commission's decision of May 21, 2003 (No. 

2003/707/EC), in which the company was found guilty of abusing its dominant position in the 

telecommunications market through a "margin squeeze." This finding was based on the assertion that the 

company's pricing strategy hindered competition. 

 

Table Comparing Real Court Decision and JudgeAI's Decision 

Criterion Real Court Decision JudgeAI's Decision Match 

Final Decision The appeal was dismissed. The 
European Commission's 
decision and fine were upheld. 

The claim was dismissed. The 
violation and fine were upheld as 
justified. 

Full 
Match 

Decision 

Grounds 

Regulation of prices by a 
national authority does not 
exempt a company from 
complying with EU 
competition law. 

Regulation of prices by a national 
authority does not exempt a company 
from complying with EU competition 
law. 

Full 
Match 

Evidence 
Analysis 

Confirmed that Deutsche 
Telekom AG had the ability to 
adjust prices to avoid the 
violation. 

Analysis revealed that Deutsche 
Telekom AG had the ability to adjust 
prices to prevent anti-competitive 
effects. 

Full 
Match 

Proportionalit
y of the Fine 

The €12.6 million fine was 
deemed proportionate, 
considering the severity and 
duration of the violation. 

The fine was confirmed as 
proportionate based on algorithmic 
analysis of the severity and market 
impact of the violation. 

Full 
Match 

Methodology Traditional judicial analysis 
using legal norms and 
evaluation of submitted 
evidence. 

Algorithmic analysis based on legal 
norms, mathematics, and economic 
modeling. 

Different 
approache
s, same 
outcomes 

Consideration 
of Regulation 

Acknowledged that regulatory 
approval by RegTP does not 
absolve the company of 
responsibility under EU 
competition law. 

JudgeAI also concluded that 
regulatory approval does not exempt 
the company from responsibility 
under EU competition law. 

Full 
Match 

 
Case 39: Vodafone International Holdings B.V. vs. Union of India (Acquisition of 

shares in CGP Investments (Holdings)) 
 
The case concerns a tax dispute arising from a transaction between Vodafone International 

Holdings B.V. (Plaintiff) and Hutchison Telecommunications International Limited (Seller), wherein 
shares in CGP Investments (Holdings) Ltd. were acquired. CGP held a controlling stake in the Indian 
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company Hutchison Essar Limited (HEL). Indian tax authorities argued that the transaction was taxable 
in India as it involved the transfer of control over Indian assets. The plaintiff claimed that the transaction 

occurred outside India and did not give rise to tax liabilities. 

Comparison of the Current Decision with JudgeAI's Decision: 

Criterion Court's Decision JudgeAI's Decision 

Tax Liability 
Position 

The court ruled that the 
transaction was taxable in India 
as CGP was used to minimize 
taxes. 

JudgeAI concurred that the transaction 
created tax liabilities due to the transfer of 
control over HEL. 

Justification The transfer of control over 
Indian assets and the use of CGP 
as an intermediary substantiated 
the tax nature of the transaction. 

JudgeAI highlighted the economic 
substance of the transaction and the role of 
CGP as a structure designed to minimize 
taxes. 

Recommendations The court limited itself to issuing 
a decision on the merits of the 
case. 

JudgeAI proposed enhancing tax 
regulation and modeling alternative 
transaction structures. 

Assessment of 

Party Behavior 

The court did not provide a 
detailed assessment of the 
parties' behavior, except 
recognizing CGP as an 
intermediary. 

JudgeAI noted deviations from ideal 
behavior, including the artificial 
structuring of the transaction. 

 

Case 40: TikTok Inc. and others v. Attorney General of Montana, Austin 

Knudsen (Montana Senate Bill 419 (SB 419)) 
 

The plaintiffs challenged Montana's Senate Bill 419 (SB 419), which sought to ban TikTok within 

the state starting January 1, 2024. The plaintiffs argued that SB 419 violates their First Amendment rights 

by restricting free speech and expression. They also claimed it contradicts the Supremacy Clause by 

overstepping state authority and imposing regulations that conflict with federal law. 

The plaintiffs presented evidence, including user testimonies demonstrating economic reliance on 

TikTok, TikTok's privacy policies, and expert reports confirming that no data was transferred to the 

Chinese government. The defendant argued that the law was necessary to protect consumers and prevent 

national security threats, citing potential risks related to TikTok's ownership by the Chinese company 

ByteDance. 

The court issued a preliminary injunction preventing SB 419 from taking effect, ruling that the law 

violates the First Amendment and lacks sufficient justification for such a broad restriction. JudgeAI's 

analysis also concluded that SB 419 was unconstitutional, proposing alternative, less restrictive measures. 

 

Parameter Actual Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Plaintiff's Main 
Argument 

SB 419 violates the First 
Amendment of the U.S. Constitution 
(freedom of speech). 

SB 419 violates the First Amendment 
and conflicts with the Supremacy Clause 
of federal law. 
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Defendant's Main 
Argument 

SB 419 protects consumers and 
prevents national security threats. 

SB 419 is justified as a measure to 
protect consumers and national security, 
but the evidence is insufficient and 
hypothetical. 

Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

User testimonies, TikTok's privacy 
policy. 

User testimonies, TikTok's privacy 
policy, expert reports confirming data 
security. 

Defendant's 
Evidence 

No direct evidence of security threats 
presented. 

Expert reports confirming no data 
transfer to China and evidence of 
TikTok's robust data protection 
measures. 

Validity of SB 419 The court ruled SB 419 
unconstitutional. 

JudgeAI recommended declaring SB 
419 unconstitutional due to insufficient 
evidence and violations of constitutional 
rights. 

Recommendation

s for 
Improvement 

Not specified. Suggested targeted regulatory measures 
instead of a ban and stakeholder 
engagement to address concerns 
collaboratively. 

Final Decision SB 419 declared invalid. Proposed nullifying SB 419 as 
disproportionate and unconstitutional. 

Reasoning Violation of the First Amendment 
and lack of proven security threats. 

Violation of the First Amendment, 
conflict with federal law supremacy, and 
insufficient evidence to justify the ban. 

 
Case 41: Angel Samuel Seda and others v. Republic of Colombia (ICSID Case No. 

ARB/20/6) 

 

The Claimants, a group of foreign investors, initiated arbitration against the Republic of Colombia, 

alleging unlawful expropriation of their investments without proper compensation. The dispute centered 

around the Meritage Project, which was confiscated by Colombian authorities. The Claimants argued that 

Colombia violated key provisions of the TPA, including: 

1. Unlawful expropriation without compensation. 

2. Violation of fair and equitable treatment standards. 

3. Failure to provide full protection and security. 

The Respondent argued that the measures taken were justified under the Essential Security Interest 

clause in Article 22.2(b) of the TPA, which permits actions necessary to protect national security. 

Colombia also presented evidence linking the Claimants’ projects to money laundering and organized 

crime. 

The Tribunal ruled in favor of Colombia, finding that the measures were lawful under the national 

security exception and that the case fell outside the Tribunal’s jurisdiction. 

 

Comparison of ICSID Decision and JudgeAI Outcome 

 

Parameter ICSID Decision JudgeAI Decision 
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Case Details Claimants: Angel Samuel Seda, others; 
Respondent: Republic of Colombia 

Claimants: Angel Samuel Seda, others; 
Respondent: Republic of Colombia 

Jurisdiction The Tribunal lacked jurisdiction under 
Article 22.2(b) TPA due to the national 
security exception. 

JudgeAI also concluded that Colombia’s 
actions were justified under Article 22.2(b) 
TPA. 

Key Facts Unlawful expropriation alleged; 
Colombia defended using national 
security and organized crime links. 

Alleged unlawful expropriation; JudgeAI 
recognized the justification of Colombia’s 
measures. 

Evidence 
Analysis 

Recognized evidence from Colombian 
authorities linking projects to organized 
crime and money laundering. 

Similar recognition of strong evidence, 
including court decisions and compliance 
with TPA provisions. 

Outcome Claims dismissed; arbitration costs split 
equally between parties. 

JudgeAI delivered a comparable decision: 
dismissal of claims and validation of 
Colombia’s actions. 

Case 42:  Bear Creek Mining Corporation v. Republic of Peru (Alleged unlawful 

expropriation of the Santa Ana project through Supreme Decree №. 032.) 
 

Comparison of Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision 

 

Criterion Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Legal Status of Bear 
Creek 

Recognized as a foreign investor, 
but the procedure of obtaining 
rights through a Peruvian citizen 
was questioned. 

Confirmed investor status but 
highlighted potential irregularities 
in the process of acquiring rights 
via third parties. 

Legality of Supreme 
Decree No. 032 

Declared unlawful, as there was 
insufficient justification for 
social or environmental reasons. 

JudgeAI upheld the legality of the 
decree, citing social unrest and 
environmental threats as valid 
grounds. 

Compensation for 
Damages 

Ordered compensation to Bear 
Creek based on the market value 
of the project and lost profits. 

JudgeAI denied compensation, 
deeming Peru’s actions within its 
sovereign rights and justified. 

Compliance with FTA Ruled that Peru violated its 
obligations under the FTA, 
including fair and equitable 
treatment and investor protection. 

JudgeAI concluded that Peru acted 
within its FTA obligations, 
emphasizing the protection of 
public interests. 

 

Case 43: Government of Canada vs. Government of the United States of America 

(WTO) 
 

The Government of Canada filed a claim alleging that the United States violated its international 

obligations by failing to conduct a proper subsidy pass-through analysis and not complying with the 

recommendations of the WTO Dispute Settlement Body (DSB). Canada argued that the countervailing 

duties imposed by the U.S. were unfair and inconsistent with the SCM Agreement and GATT 1994. 
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The United States countered by asserting that their actions complied with international obligations 

and that the first administrative review, initiated before the DSB’s recommendations, fell outside the scope 

of the dispute. 

 

Comparison Table: Court Ruling vs. JudgeAI Decision 

 
Criterion Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Jurisdiction over 
First 
Administrative 
Review 

Determined that the First 
Administrative Review violated 
obligations despite its initiation prior 
to DSB recommendations. 

Recognized the independent nature of 
the First Administrative Review but 
emphasized the lack of subsidy pass-
through analysis. 

Compliance with 
SCM Agreement 
and GATT 1994 

Found violations of SCM Agreement 
Articles 10 and 32.1 and GATT 
1994 Article VI:3 due to improper 
subsidy determination methods. 

Identified the same violations, 
highlighting the omission of subsidy 
pass-through analysis as a key issue. 

Subsidy Pass-
Through Analysis 

Ordered the U.S. to conduct a 
comprehensive subsidy pass-through 
analysis for conformity with DSB 
recommendations. 

Recommended conducting a full 
subsidy pass-through analysis but did 
not specify procedural adjustments. 

Adjustment of 
Countervailing 
Duties 

Required revision of countervailing 
duty rates to align with SCM 
Agreement and GATT 1994 
obligations. 

Highlighted the need for duty rate 
adjustments but left specific 
mechanisms for implementation 
unresolved. 

Impact on Bilateral 

Trade Relations 

Acknowledged adverse effects of 
inflated duties on Canada's trade 
rights and emphasized restoring 
compliance. 

Highlighted non-compliance but 
focused on legal and economic 
modeling to propose an ideal behavior 
model. 

Final Decision Fully satisfied Canada’s claims, 

ordering corrective measures and 

emphasizing compliance with 

international obligations. 

JudgeAI's analysis supported Canada’s 

claims but did not finalize 

recommendations, framing the 

resolution as ideal behavior. 

 
Case 44: Tethyan Copper Company Pty Limited v. Islamic Republic of Pakistan 

(Breach of the Bilateral Investment Treaty (BIT) and ICSID Convention) 

 
The Claimant invested heavily in the development of the Reko Diq mining project and fulfilled all 

the requirements stipulated under the CHEJVA agreement and national legislation to obtain a mining 

license. The Respondent denied the license and proceeded with its own project, which the Claimant 

considered a violation of the BIT and an expropriation of its investments. 

 

Comparison of Decisions 

Criterion Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Issuance of 
License 

The Respondent’s refusal to issue the 
license was deemed unlawful. 

Also deemed unlawful by JudgeAI, based 
on the breach of BIT provisions. 
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Respondent’s 
Actions 

The Respondent’s actions in 
implementing its own project were 
found to violate the Claimant’s 
rights. 

Confirmed that the Respondent’s actions 
infringed upon the Claimant’s rights to 
fair treatment. 

Use of DCF 
Method 

The court accepted the DCF method 
for assessing damages. 

JudgeAI also accepted the DCF method 
as appropriate for damage calculation. 

Compensation 
Amount 

USD 4.087 billion. JudgeAI calculated a similar 
compensation amount based on DCF 
analysis. 

Justification of 

Breach 

The court highlighted the 
inconsistency of the Respondent’s 
actions with BIT and CHEJVA 
provisions. 

JudgeAI similarly identified breaches of 
BIT and CHEJVA provisions. 

Damage 
Assessment 

Losses were substantiated by 
independent experts, including lost 
profits and costs. 

JudgeAI validated significant financial 
losses, including lost profits. 

Good Faith 
Principles 

The court emphasized the importance 
of adhering to principles of good 
faith in the fulfillment of obligations. 

JudgeAI stressed the need for compliance 
with agreements in the spirit of good faith 
and fairness. 

 
Case 45: Telenor Mobile Communications A.S. v. Republic of Hungary (ICSID) 

 

The Claimant, Telenor Mobile Communications A.S., alleged that Hungary violated the BIT by 

imposing discriminatory taxes and regulatory measures, resulting in financial losses for its subsidiary, 

Pannon GSM. The main claims included: 

• Creeping expropriation through discriminatory measures. 

• Breach of the principle of fair and equitable treatment. 

The Respondent refuted these claims, arguing that all regulatory measures were lawful, applied 

uniformly to all operators, and did not deprive investments of control or economic value. 

 

Comparison of Decisions: 

 
Criteria Tribunal Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Jurisdiction The tribunal affirmed jurisdiction 
to hear the case. 

Jurisdiction recognized under BIT provisions. 

Expropriation No evidence of expropriation 
found. Pannon maintained stable 
market share and profitability. 

Determined insufficient evidence of 
expropriation. Financial performance of the 
company was stable. 

Fair and 
Equitable 
Treatment 

Regulatory measures applied 
uniformly to all operators. 
Discrimination was not proven. 

Similar conclusion. Confirmed uniform 
application of the ETTA tax. 

Financial Losses Telenor’s claimed losses were 
unsubstantiated. Deloitte’s report 
deemed speculative. 

Similar conclusion. Financial reports 
indicated revenue growth; losses were not 
proven. 

Cost Allocation Each party bears its own 
arbitration costs. 

Same conclusion. 
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Outcome The claims were dismissed. The claims were dismissed. 

 

Here is the analysis translated into English: 

 

Case Details 

Case 46: CME Czech Republic B.V. v. The Czech Republic (Breach of the Bilateral 

Investment Treaty (BIT) between the Netherlands and the Czech Republic) 
 

The Claimant alleges that actions by the Czech Republic, including amendments to the 

Memorandum of Association (1996) and termination of the Service Agreement (1999), resulted in the loss 

of exclusive rights to the broadcasting license and the destruction of ČNTS's business. The market value 

of the company before these events was estimated at $500 million. The Respondent denies liability, 

asserting that its actions were in line with national interests and legal requirements. 

 

Comparison of Court and JudgeAI Decisions 

Aspect Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

1. Treaty Violation Acknowledged that Respondent’s 
actions violated the treaty (Articles 
3(1), 3(2), 5). 

Confirmed that the Respondent 
violated the treaty, including Articles 
3(1), 3(2), and 5. 

2. Media Council’s 
Actions 

The 1996 amendment to the MoA led 
to the loss of exclusive rights. 

Established that the Media Council’s 
actions violated the Claimant’s rights, 
destroying ČNTS’s business. 

3. Termination of 
Service Agreement 

Found that the termination resulted 
from pressure by the Media Council. 

Similar to the court: termination of the 
Service Agreement caused by the 
Media Council’s pressure. 

4. Financial Losses Recognized losses at $495.2 million 
plus 12% annual interest from 1999. 

Losses assessed at $495.2 million with 
interest applied. 

5. Claimant’s 

Evidence 

Deemed strong, including expert 
opinions and court rulings. 

Similarly, evidence was found strong, 
emphasizing independent expert 
evaluations. 

6. Respondent’s 
Evidence 

Evidence deemed absent or weak. Confirmed absence or weakness of the 
Respondent’s evidence. 

7. Final Decision Respondent ordered to pay $495.2 
million and compensate costs. 

Similar decision: full compensation 
awarded to the Claimant. 

 
 

Case 47:  Amec Foster Wheeler USA Corporation, Process Consultants, Inc., and 

their joint venture  vs Republic of Colombia (ICSID Case No. ARB/19/34) 

 
This case arises from a contract signed in 2009 between the Claimants and Reficar for project 

management services related to the modernization of an oil refinery in Cartagena, Colombia. In 2015, 

Colombia's Comptroller General (CGR) initiated an audit, which led to a fiscal liability case against the 

Claimants in 2017, accusing them of causing a cost overrun of $2.43 billion. 
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The Claimants allege that the CGR's actions were based on flawed assumptions and violated their 

rights to fair treatment. They claim that local representatives (Ecopetrol board members) were exempted 

from liability, which constituted discrimination. Furthermore, procedural violations, insufficient time to 

respond, and negative media coverage caused reputational damage. 

The Respondent contends that its actions complied with domestic law and international obligations 

and asserts that the Claimants' demands are excessive. 

 

Comparison of ICSID Decision and JudgeAI Decision 

 
Criteria ICSID Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Validity of 
Accusations 

Determined that CGR's evidence 
was insufficient. 

Recognized Auto 773 as strong evidence 
of fiscal liability. 

Procedural 
Fairness 

Lack of sufficient time to prepare 
defense violated standards. 

Confirmed procedural rights were 
breached due to short deadlines. 

Discrimination Found that exempting Ecopetrol 
board members was discriminatory. 

Acknowledged discrimination against 
foreign investors. 

Reputational 
Damage 

Concluded that Respondent's 
actions caused reputational harm. 

Confirmed media coverage harmed the 
Claimants' reputation. 

Final 
Compensation 

Awarded $811 million USD, 
including reputational damages. 

Recommended identical compensation of 
$811 million USD. 

 

Case 48: CMS Gas Transmission Company (USA) v Republic of Argentina (ICSID 

Case No. ARB/01/8) 
 

The Claimant argued that Argentina’s actions, including the suspension of tariff adjustments 

indexed to the US Producer Price Index (US PPI) and the conversion of tariffs into pesos, violated 

guarantees provided under the BIT and the operational license. The Claimant sought compensation for 

loss of revenues, increased debt burdens, and the devaluation of its assets. 

The Respondent contended that these measures were necessary due to an unprecedented economic 

crisis and fell within the doctrine of necessity under international law. The Respondent further argued that 

the Claimant’s losses were caused by its own business decisions. 

 

Comparison of Decisions 

Parameter Arbitration Tribunal Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Breach of BIT Found that the suspension of tariff indexation and 

conversion to pesos constituted a breach of the 

fair and equitable treatment standard under the 

BIT. 

Confirmed a breach of the BIT. 

Tariff changes without 

compensation violated 

Argentina’s obligations. 

Compensation Ordered Argentina to pay $261.1 million in 
compensation, including interest and legal costs. 

JudgeAI prescribed the same 
compensation amount ($261.1 
million) with interest and costs. 

Justification of 
Argentina's 
Measures 

Recognized as lawful under national law but did 
not absolve Argentina from international 
obligations under the BIT. 

JudgeAI acknowledged the 
measures as temporary but 
emphasized Argentina’s failure 
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to provide compensation, 
breaching the BIT. 

Claimant’s 
Losses 

Confirmed: reduced revenues, increased debts, 
and a drop in asset value. 

Similar conclusion: financial 
losses and violation of 
investment guarantees were 
confirmed. 

Final Outcome Claimant’s demands were fully upheld. Similar outcome: all Claimant’s 
demands were deemed valid. 

 

Case 49: United Parcel Service of America Inc. (UPS) v. Government of Canada 

(NAFTA Chapter 11 Arbitration under the ICSID Additional Facility Rules (CL-

0030-ENG) 

UPS filed a claim against Canada Post, alleging that: 

1. National Treatment (Article 1102 NAFTA): Canada Post granted Purolator privileged 

access to infrastructure. 

2. Most-Favored-Nation Treatment (Article 1103 NAFTA): Companies from non-NAFTA 

countries received better terms. 

3. Subsidies: Canada Post used subsidies to undercut prices. 

4. Retaliation: Canada Post restricted UPS’s activities in response to the claim. 

The Respondent countered these allegations by providing evidence of NAFTA compliance and 

emphasizing the public importance of universal postal services. 

 

Comparison of Decisions 

 
Criterion JudgeAI Decision Arbitration Decision 

National Treatment (Art. 1102 
NAFTA) 

Conditions are equal; no 
violation proven 

No violation: UPS’s evidence 
deemed weak 

Most-Favored-Nation 
Treatment (Art. 1103 NAFTA) 

Conditions are fair; no violation 
found 

No violation: PAP program 
not discriminatory 

Subsidies Subsidies are for universal 
services; no violation 

No violation: UPS’s evidence 
rejected 

Retaliation Insufficient evidence No violation: UPS’s evidence 
deemed weak 

Claim Outcome Claim fully dismissed Claim fully dismissed 

Procedural Costs Not reimbursed Not reimbursed 

 

Case 50: Commission Import Export S.A. (Commisimpex) v. Republic of Congo (ICC Case No. 

15956/VRO) 

 

The Claimant, Commisimpex, seeks payment of a debt recognized under the 2003 Protocol, 

amounting to 48 billion CFA francs. The claim is based on public works contracts (1984-1986), Protocol 

1992 (which included an arbitration clause), and Protocol 2003 (which revised the debt amount). The 
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Respondent contests the claim, citing the absence of an arbitration clause in the 2003 Protocol, estoppel 

due to the Claimant’s prior court actions, and the principle of res judicata from previous ICC rulings. 

 

Comparison of the Decisions 

Criteria Real Arbitration Decision (ICC, 

2010) 

JudgeAI Decision 

Jurisdiction Asserted jurisdiction based on the 
arbitration clause in Protocol 1992, 
extending it to disputes under Protocol 
2003. 

Determined ICC jurisdiction applies only to 
Protocol 1992 and not Protocol 2003 due to 
the absence of an arbitration clause. 

Debt Amount Confirmed the debt amount of 48 
billion CFA francs as valid and 
enforceable. 

Confirmed the same debt amount, based on 
documentary evidence and promissory 
notes. 

Evidence of 
Debt 

Accepted contracts, promissory notes, 
and prior ICC rulings as conclusive 
evidence of the debt. 

Accepted promissory notes and ICC rulings 
but placed lower weight on Protocol 2003 
due to jurisdictional concerns. 

Procedural 
Actions 

Found that the Claimant’s filing in 
national courts did not waive its 
arbitration rights under Protocol 1992. 

Interpreted the Claimant's actions in 2001 as 
a potential waiver of arbitration under 
Protocol 1992. 

Principle of 
Res Judicata 

Held that the Claim was not barred by 
res judicata, as new aspects of the debt 
were raised. 

Determined partial overlap with previous 
ICC decisions, which limited some of the 
Claimant's arguments. 

Final 
Decision 

Fully upheld the Claimant’s demands, 
awarding 48 billion CFA francs and 
ordering the Respondent to cover 
arbitration costs. 

Partially upheld the claim, confirming the 
debt but denying arbitration rights for 
disputes under Protocol 2003. 

 
Case 51: Unwired Planet International Ltd v. Samsung Electronics Co Ltd – Patent 

Dispute and FRAND Compliance (High Court of England and Wales, Chancery 

Division (Patents Court) 

 
The Plaintiff claims: 

1. It owns SEPs obtained through a patent transfer agreement with Ericsson. 

2. It has committed to license these patents under FRAND terms through the European 

Telecommunications Standards Institute (ETSI). 

3. The Defendant is using technologies protected by these patents without obtaining the appropriate 

license. 

4. The Plaintiff has repeatedly offered the Defendant a license agreement under FRAND terms, but 

the offers were rejected. 

The Defendant argues: 

1. The patent transfer agreement does not fully ensure the transfer of FRAND obligations. 

2. The Plaintiff's licensing terms do not comply with FRAND principles. 

3. The Plaintiff's actions violate competition laws and infringe on the rights of third parties. 
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Comparison of Decisions 

Criterion Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Patent 
Infringement 

The court recognized that the Defendant 
infringed the Plaintiff's patents. 

Similarly, JudgeAI recognized patent 
infringement. 

Validity of 
MSA 

The MSA was deemed valid, and the 
patent transfer was confirmed. 

JudgeAI confirmed the patent 
transfer but noted the lack of full 
transfer of FRAND obligations. 

Compliance 
with FRAND 
Terms 

The court found the Plaintiff's proposals 
insufficiently proven. 

JudgeAI identified non-compliance 
of the licensing proposals with 
FRAND. 

Anti-
Competitive 

Behavior 

The Defendant's arguments regarding 
competition violations were dismissed. 

JudgeAI noted the risk of anti-
competitive actions by the Plaintiff. 

Outcome Partial satisfaction of the claim: 
recognition of infringement but denial of 
damages until FRAND terms are agreed 
upon. 

Similarly, recognition of 
infringement but a need to clarify 
licensing terms. 

 

Case 52: HRH Emere Godwin Bebe Okpabi and others v. Royal Dutch Shell Plc 
(RDS) and Shell Petroleum Development Company of Nigeria Ltd (SPDC) (Court of 

Appeal of England and Wales (Civil Division)) 
 
The plaintiffs claimed that oil spills from SPDC pipelines caused environmental pollution, 

resulting in significant harm to the local residents and ecosystems in the Niger Delta. They argued that 
RDS was liable for SPDC’s actions due to its substantial control over SPDC’s operations through its 
standards and policies. The defendants countered that RDS was merely a holding company and did not 
manage SPDC’s operational activities. 

The Court of Appeal dismissed the case, citing a lack of evidence of direct control by RDS over 
SPDC’s activities and insufficient grounds for establishing jurisdiction. 
 
Comparison of Judgments 

Aspect Court of Appeal Decision (2018) JudgeAI Decision (2024) 

Legal Approach Formal, focusing on procedural norms 
and direct evidence of control. 

Flexible, prioritizing human and 
environmental welfare over formalism. 

Jurisdiction Denied jurisdiction as RDS is a holding 
company. 

Recognized jurisdiction based on RDS’ 
indirect influence through standards. 

Duty of Care No duty of care established; requires 
direct control. 

Duty of care acknowledged due to RDS’ 
influence on SPDC’s operations. 

Liability for 
Damage 

RDS excluded from liability; SPDC 
deemed autonomous. 

RDS and SPDC held jointly liable: RDS 
for oversight, SPDC for execution. 

Compensation 
for Damage 

Claim dismissed; no compensation 
awarded. 

Acknowledged the need for ecosystem 
restoration but excluded moral damages. 

Priority of 
Analysis 

Focused on corporate structure and 
direct control evidence. 

Focused on ecosystem harm, public 
health, and corporate influence. 
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Reasons for Differences 

1. Fundamentally Different Approaches: 

a. Court of Appeal relied on traditional legal principles, where evidence of direct 

control by RDS over SPDC was a prerequisite for liability. 

b. JudgeAI employed a distinct legal logic that prioritized the broader consequences 

for human life and environmental well-being. This approach allowed consideration of indirect 

corporate influence. 

2. Generation of Legal Norms by JudgeAI: 

a. JudgeAI’s first generated legal norm explicitly stated that a foreign company 

establishing policies and standards influences its subsidiary’s operational activities, creating a 

duty of care for affected populations. This principle ensures flexibility in addressing complex 

transnational cases. 

3. Focus on Consequences: 

a. JudgeAI emphasized the significant harm to human health and ecosystems, 

leveraging algorithms to analyze the real-world impact. This contrasts with the Court’s focus 

on procedural aspects and direct control evidence. 

4. Not a Hallucination but Advanced Analysis: 

a. JudgeAI’s decision reflects a deliberate choice of a progressive legal paradigm. It 

demonstrates that:  

i. Indirect corporate influence through standards can establish liability. 

ii. Human and environmental welfare should take precedence over rigid 

formalism. 

JudgeAI’s decision does not undermine the validity of the Court of Appeal’s formalist approach 

but rather expands its scope by introducing a model of justice where protecting human life and health 

becomes a paramount priority. This evolution in legal reasoning underscores the need for adaptability in 

addressing complex global challenges. 

 

Case 53: Eiser Infrastructure Limited and Energia Solar Luxembourg S.à r.I. v. 

Kingdom of Spain (ICSID) ARB/13/36) 
 

The Claimants, investors in concentrated solar power (CSP) projects in Spain, brought arbitration 

proceedings before the ICSID tribunal. They alleged that Spain had violated its obligations under the 

Energy Charter Treaty (ECT), including failing to provide fair and equitable treatment (FET) and carrying 

out indirect expropriation of their investments. These violations stemmed from changes in Spain’s 

legislation, which revoked previously guaranteed tariffs and conditions for renewable energy producers. 

The Respondent contended that the tribunal lacked jurisdiction, arguing the dispute fell under 

intra-EU regulation. Additionally, Spain justified its actions as economically necessary and within its 

sovereign right to amend regulatory policies. 

The tribunal upheld its jurisdiction, found Spain in breach of its obligations, and awarded the 

Claimants EUR 128 million in compensation. 

Comparative Table of Decisions 

Aspect Real Decision JudgeAI Decision 
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Jurisdiction The tribunal found jurisdiction 
under the Energy Charter Treaty 
(ECT), dismissing Spain’s intra-EU 
objection. 

JudgeAI also determined that the ECT 
applies, rejecting the intra-EU objection as 
unfounded. 

Fair and Equitable 
Treatment (FET) 
Violation 

Spain violated FET obligations by 
altering the regulatory framework 
and undermining Claimants’ 
legitimate expectations. 

Similarly, JudgeAI concluded that FET 
was violated, emphasizing the lack of 
adequate measures to mitigate the harm 
caused. 

Expropriation The tribunal determined that 
Spain’s actions did not constitute 
direct expropriation but caused 
significant financial harm. 

JudgeAI reached a similar conclusion, 
noting that Spain’s actions led to financial 
losses tantamount to indirect 
expropriation. 

Compensation Awarded EUR 128 million plus 
interest to the Claimants. 

JudgeAI also calculated compensation at 
EUR 128 million based on its algorithms. 

Costs Each party bears its legal and other 
costs; arbitration costs split equally. 

JudgeAI recommended a similar approach 
to cost allocation. 

Evidence 
Assessment 

The tribunal thoroughly analyzed 
the evidence presented by both 
sides, highlighting strengths and 
weaknesses of arguments. 

JudgeAI utilized algorithms to evaluate 
evidence, considering its credibility and 
relevance. 

 

Case 54: Caratube International Oil Company LLP (CIOC), Mr. Devincci Salah 

Hourani vs Republic of Kazakhstan (ICSID Case No. ARB/08/12) 
 

Claimants argued that the Republic of Kazakhstan unlawfully terminated Contract No. 954 related 

to hydrocarbon exploration and extraction, obstructed the Claimants' fulfillment of their obligations, and 

engaged in actions equivalent to expropriation. They claimed to have fulfilled all contractual obligations, 

investing over $39 million in development and an additional $18 million. 

Respondent contended that the Claimants failed to meet the Minimum Work Program (MWP) and 

financial obligations, justifying contract termination. The Republic of Kazakhstan also challenged the 

tribunal's jurisdiction and argued that the claims were unsubstantiated. 

 

Comparison of Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision 

 
Parameters Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Jurisdiction Recognition Partially recognized: valid for 
CIOC, dismissed for Mr. Devincci 
Salah Hourani. 

Fully recognized for both parties. 

Compensation Amount $39.2 million for damages; 
LIBOR + 2% interest. 

$941.05 million for damages, $50 
million for moral damages; LIBOR + 
2% interest. 

Moral Damages Denied. Awarded in full. 

Arbitration Costs Split equally between the parties. Fully reimbursed by the Respondent 
to the Claimants. 
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Justification of 
Respondent Actions 

Kazakhstan’s actions partially 
justified. 

All actions by Kazakhstan deemed to 
violate the contract and international 
law. 

Method for Calculating 

Damages 

DCF method rejected as overly 
speculative. 

DCF method accepted based on 
provided expert assessments. 

 

Case 55: Anatoly Stati, Gabriel Stati, Ascom Group S.A., Terra Raf Trans Traiding 

Ltd. v. Republic of Kazakhstan (Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of 

Commerce December 19, 2013) 
 

The case involves a dispute between Anatoly Stati, Gabriel Stati, Ascom Group S.A., Terra Raf 

Trans Traiding Ltd. (Claimants) and the Republic of Kazakhstan (Respondent) under the Energy Charter 

Treaty (ECT). The Claimants alleged that Kazakhstan engaged in actions amounting to unlawful 

expropriation and unfair treatment of their investments in the Kazakh energy sector. 

 

Comparison Table: Real Court Decision vs. JudgeAI Outcome 

 

Criterion Real Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Total Compensation 
Awarded 

$497,685,101 after deducting 
Claimants' outstanding debts 

$2.7 billion without deductions 

Basis of Compensation Unlawful expropriation; 
compensation calculated based on 
the market value of assets 

Unlawful expropriation; full amount 
of Claimants' claim granted 

Consideration of 
Claimants' Debts 

Outstanding debts (~$10.4 million) 
were deducted from the awarded 
sum 

Debts were not considered 

Methodology for 
Assessing Damages 

Valuation based on the assets' 
market value at the time of 
expropriation 

Based on the impact of the violation on 
the investment's economic purpose 

Legal Grounds Violations of Articles 10 and 13 of 
the Energy Charter Treaty 

Same; violations led to full economic 
loss of the investments 

 

Case 56: Tidewater Investment SRL, Tidewater Caribe, C.A. v Bolivarian Republic 

of Venezuela (ICSID Case ARB/10/5) 
 

In 2009, Venezuela enacted the Reserve Law and subsequent Resolution No. 51, leading to the 

nationalization of SEMARCA's assets. The Claimants argued that the Respondent's actions violated the 

Barbados BIT, particularly the obligations to provide fair compensation and avoid discrimination. 

Venezuela maintained that its actions were lawful, justified by national interests, and the compensation 

offered was based on the book value of the assets. 

 

Comparison of ICSID Decision and JudgeAI Decision 
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Criteria ICSID Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Compensation $46.4 million + interest, calculated 
based on the fair market value of assets 
and lost profits. 

Compensation determined, including 
market value, lost profits, and interest. 

Discrimination Recognized discrimination against 
SEMARCA compared to Gulmar 
Offshore, Servipica, and Astivenca. 

Confirmed discrimination in the 
application of the Reserve Law. 

Legality of 
Actions 

Venezuela's actions deemed a violation 
of Article 5(1) of the Barbados BIT. 

Recognized violations of Norms 1 and 4 
related to compensation and non-
discrimination. 

Operational 

Continuity 

Continuation of SEMARCA’s 
operations outside Resolution No. 51 
zones not considered. 

Partial operational continuity outside 
the nationalized zones was 
acknowledged. 

Interest 
Consideration 

Interest accrued from 2009 at an annual 
rate of 4.5% with capitalization. 

Interest rate and period aligned with 
ICSID’s decision. 

Final Amount Compensation + interest totaled 
approximately $70 million. 

Financial evaluation aligned with 
ICSID’s decision, approximately $70 
million. 

 

Case 57: Biwater Gauff (Tanzania) Limited (BGT) vs United Republic of Tanzania 

(the Republic) (ICSID Case No. ARB/05/22) 
 

The Claimant (BGT) alleged that the Republic unlawfully terminated the Lease Contract on May 

13, 2005, seized City Water’s assets, and deported its management. These actions, according to the 

Claimant, constituted unlawful expropriation of investments and a violation of the Bilateral Investment 

Treaty (BIT) between the United Kingdom and Tanzania. The Claimant sought compensation of 

$3,120,000 and restoration of its rights. 

The Republic argued that the termination was lawful and justified due to multiple breaches by the 

Claimant, including failure to meet investment obligations and deterioration in service quality. 

 
Comparison of Decisions 

 

Criterion ICSID Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Jurisdiction Recognized under BIT but excluded 
claims based on the Tanzanian 
Investment Act (TIA). 

Fully recognized under BIT and TIA. 

Recognition of 
Violations 

Violations of BIT established, but 
compensation for damages denied. 

BIT violations confirmed; 
compensation for direct damages of 
$3,120,000 approved. 

Compensation for 
Damages 

Denied due to lack of evidence of 
direct causation. 

Approved for direct damages; denied 
compensation for lost profits due to 
insufficient evidence. 

Cost Allocation Each party to bear its own costs. Same. 
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Method of Damage 
Assessment 

Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) method 
rejected; Net Investment Approach 
applied. 

DCF method confirmed for direct 
damages; rejected for lost profit 
assessment. 

Final 

Compensation 
Amount 

$0. $3,120,000. 

Additional 
Recommendations 

None provided. Future measures suggested to 
improve the investment climate. 

 
Case 58: Resolute Forest Products Inc. vs. Government of Canada (UNCITRAL) 

 

Resolute Forest Products Inc. filed a claim against the Government of Canada, arguing that 

financial support provided by the Government of Nova Scotia (GNS) to Port Hawkesbury Paper (PHP) 

violated Articles 1102 and 1105 of NAFTA. The Claimant alleged that such measures, including tax 

breaks, subsidies, and pension liability relief, enabled PHP to become the “lowest-cost producer” of SC 

Paper in North America. This, according to Resolute, led to artificially reduced market prices, decreased 

profits, and the closure of its Laurentide Mill. 

The Government of Canada refuted the claims, asserting that the support measures complied with 

national and international laws, including the exceptions provided under Article 1108(7) of NAFTA, 

which allows subsidies and grants. The Respondent argued that Resolute’s losses were primarily caused 

by broader market trends, such as the rise of digital media, rather than the actions of GNS. 

The tribunal concluded that the support measures were lawful and fell under the exemptions of 

Article 1108(7). It found no direct causal link between Resolute’s alleged losses and the support provided 

to PHP. The claim for compensation was denied, and arbitration costs were allocated between the parties. 

 

Comparison Table 

 
Parameter Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Claim Basis Alleged violations of 

Articles 1102 and 1105 of NAFTA 

regarding support measures for 

PHP. 

Same as the court decision, 

violations of Articles 1102 and 1105 of 

NAFTA claimed by the Claimant. 

Key Evidence 
(Claimant) 

Financial documentation, expert 
reports, and contracts showing 
reduced profits and mill closure. 

Expert reports, market analyses, and 
contracts linking PHP’s support to 
competitive disadvantages. 

Key Evidence 
(Respondent) 

Documents showing legality of 
support measures, including 
NAFTA Article 1108(7) 
exceptions. 

Economic analyses showing broader 
industry trends, independent of GNS 
actions. 

Main Finding PHP’s support qualified as 
subsidies under Article 1108(7), 
and the Claimant’s losses were not 
proven. 

Similar conclusion: PHP’s support 
complied with NAFTA, and no direct 
link to Claimant’s losses was established. 

Compensation Denied compensation of USD 
121.4 million. 

Denied compensation as well. 
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Arbitration Costs Claimant ordered to partially 
reimburse Respondent’s costs 
(USD 316,666.67). 

Costs shared equally between both 
parties. 

Recommendations Encouraged improved cooperation 
between parties to avoid similar 
disputes. 

Suggested transparency in subsidy 
programs and better internal strategies 
for Resolute. 

 

Case 59: Islamic Republic of Pakistan and National Accountability Bureau (NAB) 

vs Broadsheet LLC (in liquidation). 
 

The plaintiffs argued that the arbitration tribunal violated the Arbitration Act 1996 by failing to 

provide sufficient reasoning for awarding $19,000,000 related to the Sharif family’s assets. The defendant 

countered that the decision was based on a thorough analysis of evidence and was in accordance with the 

law. 

 

Comparison of Decisions: Present Court vs. JudgeAI 

 
Parameters Present Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Basis of Claim Failure to apply "loss of chance 
discount," lack of sufficient reasoning. 

Confirmed the same grounds as key 
case circumstances. 

Evidence Analysis Court deemed plaintiffs' evidence 
insufficient to support their claim. 

JudgeAI analyzed and noted the 
plaintiffs' arguments were subjective. 

Application of 
Discount Method 

Court held the tribunal considered the 
discount within the overall assessment. 

JudgeAI noted that the discount was 
integrated into the overall evaluation. 

Procedural 
Violations 

Court found no serious procedural 
violations. 

JudgeAI also confirmed the absence of 
procedural violations. 

Final Decision Dismissed the claim, arbitration award 
upheld. 

Dismissed the claim, confirmed the 
legality of the tribunal's decision. 

 

Case 60: Orascom TMT Investments S.à r.l. v. People's Democratic Republic of 

Algeria ((ICSID Case No. ARB/12/35) 

 

This case involves a dispute between Orascom TMT Investments (Claimant) and the Algerian 

government (Respondent) under the BLEU-Algeria BIT. 
The Claimant alleged that Algeria's actions, including tax reassessments, dividend freezing, and 

other restrictive measures, constituted breaches of Algeria's treaty obligations. These actions allegedly 

devalued the Claimant's investment in Orascom Telecom Algérie S.P.A. (OTA) and forced the Claimant 

to sell its stake in OTA to VimpelCom at a significantly reduced price. 
The Respondent argued that its actions were lawful and compliant with national legislation, aiming 

to address irregularities in OTA's operations and tax compliance. 
The tribunal ruled in favor of Algeria, dismissing the Claimant’s claims and stating that the 

measures were legitimate and within the Respondent's regulatory powers. The tribunal also imposed the 

costs of arbitration on the Claimant. 
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Comparison Table of Decisions 

 
Criterion Arbitration Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Jurisdiction The tribunal recognized jurisdiction 

to hear the case. 

Jurisdiction recognized for dispute 

resolution. 

Legitimacy of 
Actions 

Algeria’s actions were deemed 
compliant with national legislation. 

Tax actions deemed lawful, but actions 
hindered OTA’s operations. 

Claimant's 
Damages 

Damages not proven under 
international obligations. 

Damages partially recognized based on 
expert findings. 

Recommendations/
Outcome 

Claimant's claims dismissed. Claimant advised to restructure 
evidence to justify losses. 

. 

Case 61: Murphy Exploration and Production Company International v. Republic 

of Ecuador (ICSID ARB/08/4) 

 

Alleged breach of the Bilateral Investment Treaty (BIT) between the United States and Ecuador 

due to Ecuador's enactment of Law 42 and Decree 662, which imposed mandatory state participation in 

extraordinary oil revenues. 

 

Comparative Table: ICSID Tribunal vs. JudgeAI 

 
Aspect ICSID Tribunal Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Jurisdiction Dismissed due to Claimant’s non-
compliance with the BIT's six-
month negotiation period. 

Recognized non-compliance but emphasized 
the potential for alternative resolution 
methods, recommending improvements to 
procedural adherence rather than outright 
dismissal. 

Fair and 
Equitable 
Treatment 

Found that unilateral enactment of 
Law 42 and Decree 662 could 
breach BIT standards but did not 
formally adjudicate due to lack of 
jurisdiction and unquantified 
damages. 

Concluded that Ecuador’s actions constituted 
a deviation from fair treatment but proposed 
collaborative negotiations to align actions 
with BIT obligations. 

Expropriation Did not make a formal finding on 
expropriation claims, as the case 
was dismissed on procedural 
grounds. 

Found no direct expropriation, as Claimant 
retained operational control and recovered 
investments via the sale of Murphy Ecuador. 

Compensation Did not award compensation, citing 
lack of quantification of damages. 

Proposed a structured compensation model 
based on quantifiable financial harm but 
noted Claimant’s failure to provide necessary 
evidence. 

Procedural 
Compliance 

Emphasized the Claimant’s failure 
to adhere to procedural 

Identified procedural non-compliance as a 
significant deviation but recommended a 
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requirements as grounds for 
dismissal. 

flexible approach to negotiations, allowing 
potential arbitration if mutual agreement was 
achieved. 

Final Outcome Claims dismissed in entirety due to 
procedural non-compliance and 
unquantified damages. 

Claims evaluated, deviations identified, and a 
collaborative path forward suggested, with 
conditional arbitration based on adherence to 
procedural and evidentiary standards. 

 

Case 62: LSF-KEB Holdings SCA et al. v. Republic of Korea (ICSID Case Number: 

ARB/12/37) 

 
The claimants alleged that the actions of Korean state authorities—namely, the Financial 

Supervisory Commission (FSC) and the National Tax Service (NTS)—caused substantial financial 

damage to their investments in Korea Exchange Bank (KEB). The main claims include: 

1. Delays in approving the sale of KEB shares to HSBC in 2007. 

2. Forced reduction in the price of KEB shares by $433 million during their sale to Hana 

Financial Group in 2011. 

3. Application of excessive taxation, which negatively impacted the profitability of the 

investments. 

The respondent denied these allegations, asserting that all actions were lawful, necessary to ensure 

financial stability, and consistent with international obligations. 

 

Comparison of the Court’s Decision and JudgeAI’s Decision: 

 

Criterion Court Decision (August 30, 
2022) 

JudgeAI’s Decision 

Compensation 
Amount 

$216.5 million plus interest for 
the reduction in KEB share 
value during the Hana sale. 

$433 million for the reduction in KEB share 
value during the Hana sale. 

Taxation Claim Dismissed due to insufficient 
evidence. 

Dismissed as taxation evidence was deemed 
insufficient. 

HSBC Deal 
Failure Claim 

Dismissed as the FSC's actions 
were not proven to be the sole 
cause of the deal’s failure. 

Dismissed due to a lack of direct causation 
between FSC’s actions and the deal’s failure. 

Legal Costs Each party bears its own costs. Each party bears its own costs. 

Breach of FET 

Standards 

Recognized due to the forced 
reduction of KEB share value. 

Recognized a breach of Fair and Equitable 
Treatment (FET) principles due to the 
reduction in share value. 

Evidence 
Evaluation 

Based on the reliability and 
sufficiency of the submitted 
documents. 

Used evidence evaluation algorithms (weak, 
medium, strong) to determine the validity of 
claims. 
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Case 63: Azurix Corp. (registered in Delaware, USA) v The Argentine Republic 

(ICSID Case No. ARB/01/12) 

 

The Claimant argued that Argentina's actions, such as refusing to approve tariffs, implementing 

discriminatory regulatory measures, and failing to protect against sabotage, caused significant financial 

losses and the bankruptcy of Azurix’s Argentine subsidiary (ABA). The Respondent maintained that its 

actions complied with local laws and were aimed at protecting public interests during an economic crisis. 

 

Comparison Table of Decisions 
 

Criteria ICSID Tribunal Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Breach of 
BIT 

The tribunal found 
Argentina in breach of its BIT 
obligations (failure to ensure fair 
treatment and equivalent to 
expropriation). 

Found a breach of BIT 
obligations by Argentina (based on 
deviations from the ideal behavior 
model). 

Expropriation 

without 
Compensation 

Argentina's actions were deemed 
equivalent to expropriation. 

Actions by Argentina were deemed 
equivalent to expropriation based on an 
analysis of the ideal behavior model. 

Compensation for 
Damages 

Claim for compensation was 
rejected due to insufficient evidence 
of the exact amount of damage. 

Claim for compensation was rejected 
due to insufficient details of damages. 

Legal Costs Each party was required to bear its 
own legal costs. 

Reimbursement of legal costs was 
denied due to a lack of precise data and 
evidence. 

Recommendations 
for Parties 

No specific recommendations were 
provided. 

Optimal actions for both parties were 
suggested within the Nash equilibrium 
model framework. 

Additional 

Measures 

Request to prevent further damage 
was rejected. 

Request for preventive measures was 
rejected due to a lack of concrete 
justifications. 

 
Case 64: Ping An Life Insurance Company of China, Limited; Ping An Insurance 

(Group) Company of China, Limited vs. Kingdom of Belgium (ICSID Case No. 

ARB/12/29) 

 

The Claimants argue that the Kingdom of Belgium’s actions to stabilize Fortis Bank SA/NV during 

the liquidity crisis constituted expropriation of their investments without compensation, violating fair and 

equitable treatment standards. The Respondent maintains that the interventions were lawful, necessary, 

and aimed at preventing financial collapse. A central issue is whether the ICSID tribunal has jurisdiction 

to adjudicate the dispute. 
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Comparison of Court Decision and JudgeAI Outcome: 

 
Criteria Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Jurisdiction The court determined a lack 
of jurisdiction to hear the 
case. 

JudgeAI confirmed Belgium's jurisdictional 
objections. 

Expropriation It was not established that 
Belgium’s actions constituted 
expropriation. 

JudgeAI concluded that Belgium’s actions did 
not amount to expropriation, as the Claimants 
retained their shares. 

Fair Treatment No discrimination or breach 
of fair and equitable 
treatment standards was 
found. 

JudgeAI determined that the interventions 
adhered to fairness principles. 

Cause of Losses Losses were attributed to the 
global financial crisis, not 
Belgium’s actions. 

JudgeAI reached the same conclusion: the 
decline in share value was due to the crisis. 

Cost Allocation Each party bore its own costs, 
with arbitration costs equally 
shared. 

JudgeAI recommended a similar allocation of 
costs. 

 

Case 65: Daimler Financial Services AG (DFS) v. Argentine Republic (ICSID Case 

No. ARB/05/1) 
 

The Claimant argued that Argentina's measures, including the forced conversion of contracts from 

USD to pesos and capital transfer restrictions, violated BIT obligations. Argentina enacted these measures 

during a severe economic crisis (Law No. 25.561), leading to significant financial losses for DFS. The 

Respondent contended that these measures were necessary, non-discriminatory, and outside the 

jurisdiction of ICSID since the claims pertained to commercial contracts rather than protected investments. 

 

Comparison of Arbitration Decision and JudgeAI Analysis 

 

Criterion Arbitration Decision JudgeAI Analysis 

Jurisdiction The ICSID tribunal declined 
jurisdiction, stating that the dispute 
involved commercial contracts, not 
direct investments under the BIT. 

JudgeAI also concluded that the 
dispute was outside BIT's scope, 
given the nature of the contracts. 

Breach of BIT No breach of BIT was found; the 
Claimant's arguments were dismissed. 

JudgeAI similarly found insufficient 
evidence to establish a direct breach 
of BIT. 

Economic 
Necessity 

Recognized as a valid justification; 
Argentina's measures were deemed 
necessary during the crisis. 

JudgeAI acknowledged the necessity 
and non-discriminatory nature of 
Argentina's actions. 

Claims Dismissed in full. JudgeAI reached the same conclusion, 
rejecting all claims. 
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Cost Allocation Each party bore its own costs. JudgeAI recommended a similar 
approach to cost allocation. 

 

Case 66: Urbaser S.A. and Consorcio de Aguas Bilbao Bizkaia (CABB) vs. 

Argentine Republic (ICSID Case No. ARB/07/26) 
 

The Claimants allege that the Argentine Republic violated its obligations under the Bilateral Investment 

Treaty with Spain dated October 3, 1991. The alleged violations include: 

1. Breach of fair and equitable treatment (Article IV.1). 

2. Adoption of discriminatory measures, such as tariff freezes and the “pesification” of contracts 

(Article III.1). 

3. Unlawful expropriation (Article V). 

The Respondent argues that all measures, including the freezing of tariffs and the termination of 

the concession, were justified by the economic crisis of 2001–2002 and by the systematic failure of the 

Claimants to meet their contractual obligations. 

 

Comparison of Decisions 

 
Aspect Arbitration Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Treaty Violations No violations by Argentina; actions 
justified by the economic crisis. 

Argentina's actions were justified; no 
violations of the treaty. 

Fair and Equitable 
Treatment 

Argentina's measures were 
proportional and necessary. 

Measures were deemed proportional and 
aimed at protecting public interests. 

Expropriation Termination of the concession was 
not deemed expropriation. 

Systematic non-performance by the 
Claimants justified termination. 

Damages Claimants' losses were 
unsubstantiated and speculative. 

Losses were insufficiently substantiated 
and could not be attributed solely to the 
Respondent's actions. 

Final Decision Claim dismissed. Each party bears 
its own costs. 

Claim dismissed. Each party bears its 
own costs. 

 

Case 67: Joseph Charles Lemire vs. Ukraine (ICSID Case No. ARB/06/18) 

 
The Claimant alleges that Ukraine breached its obligations under the Bilateral Investment Treaty 

(BIT) between the United States and Ukraine by engaging in arbitrary and discriminatory actions in the 

allocation of radio frequencies. These actions allegedly caused financial losses and reputational harm to 

the Claimant’s radio station, “Gala Radio.” The Respondent contends that the actions of the National 

Council for Television and Radio Broadcasting of Ukraine were compliant with legislation and based on 

objective criteria. 

 

Comparison of Court Ruling and JudgeAI Decision 

 
Aspect Court Ruling JudgeAI Decision 
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Main Violation The FET standard violation was 
confirmed. 

The FET standard violation was 
confirmed. 

Material 
Damages 

$500,000 awarded based on the 
financial loss analysis by 
Goldmedia GmbH. 

$500,000 awarded based on the financial 
loss analysis by Goldmedia GmbH. 

Moral Damages Moral damages confirmed; the 
specific amount to be determined 
additionally. 

Compensation for reputational harm 
granted; the amount to be clarified through 
subsequent submissions. 

Legal Reasoning Decision based on BIT provisions 
and national legislation. 

Decision based on BIT provisions, with 
algorithms including economic-
mathematical modeling and formal logic 
applied. 

Key Evidence Relied on National Council 
protocols, frequency allocation 
data, and Goldmedia GmbH’s 
financial analysis. 

Relied on the same evidence, with 
additional algorithmic verification of 
compliance with FET standards. 

Behavioral 
Deviations 

Highlighted deviations in the 
National Council’s behavior, 
including arbitrary decisions and 
insufficient feedback. 

Same deviations highlighted, with 
additional ideal behavioral model 
recommendations for both parties, 
including improvements to applications 
and decision-making. 

Execution 
Deadlines 

Decision to be implemented within 
30 days. 

Decision to be implemented within 30 
days. 

Final 
Compensation 

Full satisfaction of material and 
moral claims. 

Full satisfaction of material and moral 
claims, including reimbursement of legal 
expenses. 

 
Case 68: Karaha Bodas Company LLC v Perusahaan Pertambangan Minyak Dan 

Gas Bumi Negara (Pertamina), PT. PLN (Persero)(UNCITRAL Arbitration 

Tribunal) 
 

Karaha Bodas Company LLC filed a claim against Pertamina and PT. PLN (Persero) for breaching 

their contractual obligations under: 

1. The Joint Operating Contract (JOC); 

2. The Energy Sales Contract (ESC). 

These contracts were executed to develop and operate a geothermal energy project in West Java, 

Indonesia. Due to presidential decrees issued in 1997–1998 during the Asian financial crisis, the 

defendants ceased performing their obligations, causing significant losses to the plaintiff. The plaintiff 

sought compensation for direct losses ($93,100,000) and lost profits ($150,000,000). 

 

Comparison of Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision: 

 

Parameter Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Breach of Contract Defendants found to have breached 
their obligations. 

Defendants found to have 
breached their obligations. 
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Force Majeure Presidential decrees not considered 
force majeure. 

Presidential decrees not 
considered force majeure. 

Direct Losses Awarded $93,100,000. Awarded $93,100,000. 

Lost Profits Awarded $150,000,000. Awarded $150,000,000. 

Total Compensation $243,100,000 $243,100,000 

Contract Termination JOC and ESC terminated. JOC and ESC terminated. 

Assessment of Parties' 
Conduct 

Defendants acted in bad faith. Defendants acted in bad faith. 

Interest Rates Set, though specifics not detailed in the 
context. 

Same as the court decision. 

Evidence Evaluation Based on legal norms and credibility of 
documentation. 

Utilized legal algorithms and 
mathematical modeling. 

 

Case 69: Alstom and Alstom Transport Holdings B.V. v. General Electric Company 

(GE) (Arbitral Tribunal or relevant judicial authority in New York (exact court 

details depend on jurisdiction specifics). 
 

Parameters Case Details Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Brief Case 
Description 

Alstom filed a claim 
demanding the referral of 
38 disputed points to the 
IAF as stipulated in the 
agreement. 

The court partially granted 
Alstom’s claims. 

JudgeAI reached a similar 
decision: accept claims on 
accounting disputes and 
refer others to ICC 
arbitration. 

 GE contested the referral 
of 19 points, arguing that 
they involve managerial 
decisions and should be 
addressed by the ICC. 

The court ruled that the 19 
points are beyond the 
jurisdiction of the IAF and 
should be resolved by the 
ICC. 

Similar decision: division of 
disputes into accounting 
(IAF) and managerial (ICC). 

Jurisdiction 
of IAF 

Alstom insisted that all 
disputed issues fall under 
the jurisdiction of the 
IAF. 

The court ruled that only 
accounting disputes are 
subject to IAF jurisdiction. 

JudgeAI confirmed that IAF 
should only handle 
accounting disputes. 

Dispute 
Detail 
Sufficiency 

GE claimed that the 
notice of dispute lacked 
sufficient detail for 19 
points. 

The court acknowledged 
insufficient detail for the 19 
points. 

JudgeAI indicated the need 
for sufficient detail for 
further consideration. 

Final 

Decision 

- Accounting disputes were 

referred to IAF; managerial 

disputes were referred to 

ICC. 

Fully aligns with the court’s 

decision. 

 
Case 70: BAKA v. HUNGARY (ECHR Application no. 20261/12) 
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Comparison of Decisions 

 
Aspect ECHR Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Access to Justice 

(Art. 6 §1) 

No violation found. Legislative 

reforms were applied uniformly, and 

available remedies were deemed 

sufficient. 

Violation found. The lack of judicial 

review mechanisms deprived the 

claimant of a fair opportunity to contest 

dismissal. 

Freedom of 
Expression (Art. 

10) 

No violation found. The dismissal 
was unrelated to public statements; 
reforms were part of broader 
judiciary modernization. 

No violation found. JudgeAI did not 
identify sufficient evidence linking 
public criticism to the dismissal. 

Compensation 
for Damages 

No compensation awarded due to 
insufficient evidence of damages. 

€20,000 awarded for moral damages, 
recognizing a violation of access to 
justice rights. 

Decision Basis Focused on procedural compliance 
and the availability of sufficient legal 
remedies. 

Emphasized fundamental rights 
protection, shifting the burden of proof 
under Article 6 and assessing causal 
connections. 

 
 

Case 71: Beyeler v. Italy (ECHR Application no. 33202/96) 

Recognition of ownership rights over a Van Gogh painting, compensation for the difference 

between the market value of the painting and the compensation paid, damages for lost profit from an 

uncompleted sale, and moral damages. 

Comparative Analysis of Decisions (ECHR vs. JudgeAI): 

Aspect ECHR Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Recognition of 
Ownership 

Denied. Procedural irregularities 
(delayed registration of purchase) 
invalidated the claim. 

Denied. Delayed registration violated 
the legal basis for the claim. 

Compensation for 
Market Value 

Granted. The Italian government was 
ordered to pay the difference 
between the market value and the 
compensation. 

Partially granted. JudgeAI calculated 
the difference, including adjustments 
for inflation and interest. 

Damages for Lost 
Profit 

Denied. No evidence of a direct link 
between the Ministry's actions and 
the failed sale. 

Denied. JudgeAI highlighted the 
absence of causation between the 
Ministry's actions and lost profit. 

Compensation for 
Moral Damages 

Denied. No evidence supporting 
claims of moral harm. 

Denied. JudgeAI emphasized the lack 
of medical or other substantiating 
evidence for moral damages. 

Case 72: Holy Monasteries vs. Greek Republic (Application no. 13092/87; 13984/88) 
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The claimants contest the legality of Laws №1700/1987 and №1811/1988, arguing that these laws 

violate their property rights, autonomy, and freedom of religion. The laws facilitate the transfer of 

monastery properties to the state without adequate compensation. The claimants assert violations of the 

European Convention on Human Rights, particularly: 

• Article 1, Protocol No. 1 (protection of property rights); 

• Article 6 (right to a fair trial); 

• Article 9 (freedom of religion); 

• Article 11 (freedom of association); 

• Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination). 

The defendant argues that the laws aim to ensure fair distribution of national resources in the public 

interest and comply with the Greek Constitution and international obligations. The defendant maintains 

that compensation was offered, and monasteries retained usage rights for parts of their properties. 

 

Comparison of Decisions 

 
Criterion European Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Property Rights Found violation of Article 1, Protocol 
No. 1. The state failed to provide 
adequate compensation. 

Recognized violation of Article 1, 
Protocol No. 1 due to insufficient 
compensation and unfair property 
evaluation. 

Right to a Fair 
Trial 

Identified obstacles to monasteries’ 
access to judicial remedies. Violation 
of Article 6. 

Found violation of Article 6. 
Highlighted lack of accessibility and 
effectiveness of judicial processes. 

Freedom of 
Religion 

No violations found. The state did not 
hinder religious activities. 

Violations identified. Restrictions on 
property use negatively impacted 
religious functions. 

Compensation 
and Restitution 

Ordered Greece to return unlawfully 
seized properties or provide fair 
compensation. 

Similar decision: return properties or 
provide compensation within six 
months. 

Future 
Guarantees 

Recommended legislative amendments 
to prevent future violations. 

Similar decision: required legal 
amendments and mechanisms to 
protect monastery rights. 

Discrimination Found no violations of Article 14. Found no violations of Article 14. 

 

Case 73: Heidi Jahn, Albert Thurm, Erika Rissmann, Ilse Höller, Edith Loth v. 

Federal Republic of Germany (ECHR Applications nos. 46720/99, 72203/01 and 

72552/01) 

 

The plaintiffs assert that they are lawful heirs of land parcels transferred to their relatives under 

the 1945 land reform. According to the 1990 GDR law ("Modrow Law"), they claim their property rights 

were confirmed. However, the 1992 Second Law on Amendments to Property Rights required 

expropriation of such parcels without compensation if the heirs were not agricultural workers. 

The plaintiffs argue that the defendant's actions violated their right to property, as protected under 

Article 1 of Protocol No. 1 of the European Convention on Human Rights (ECHR). The defendant 
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maintains that the expropriation was lawful and in accordance with national legislation, which supersedes 

earlier provisions. 

 

Comparison of Court Decision and JudgeAI 

 

Criterion Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

1. Violation of 
Property Rights 

Recognized that expropriation without 
compensation violated Article 1 of 
Protocol No. 1 of the ECHR. 

Similarly recognized that expropriation 
without compensation violated the 
plaintiffs' rights. 

2. Restoration of 
Property Rights 

Denied due to the plaintiffs' failure to 
meet land-use conditions. 

Similarly denied as plaintiffs did not 
fulfill the legal requirements. 

3. Compensation Fair compensation awarded based on 
the market value of the land. 

Similarly proposed compensation 
based on the market value of the land. 

4. Moral 
Damages 

Claim for moral damages denied due 
to insufficient evidence. 

Similarly, no compensation for moral 
damages was awarded. 

5. Basis for 
Expropriation 

Expropriation deemed lawful due to 
the plaintiffs' non-compliance with 
land reform requirements. 

Confirmed that expropriation was 
lawful because plaintiffs failed to meet 
the conditions of the reform. 

 
Case 74: Sporrong and Lönnroth v. Sweden 

  

The plaintiffs claimed that: 

Alienation permits and construction bans were imposed for prolonged periods (23–25 years for 

Sporrong Estate and up to 12 years for Lönnroth), restricting their ability to manage and use their 

properties. This resulted in the inability to sell the properties, make improvements, or obtain loans for 

development. They lacked access to effective legal remedies. 

The defendant argued that: 

The restrictions were temporary and necessary within the framework of urban development plans. 

The plaintiffs’ property rights were not violated as they retained ownership and use of their properties. 

Significant economic harm was not proven. 

The ECHR acknowledged that Sweden’s actions violated the plaintiffs' property rights and ordered 

compensation. 

 

Comparison of ECHR and JudgeAI Decisions 

 

Criterion ECHR Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Duration of 

Restrictions 

Recognized as excessive (23–25 
years), violating the balance between 
public and private interests. 

Recognized as excessive. 
Recommended limiting temporary 
measures to 10 years with one 
possible extension. 

Economic Losses Recognized as significant. Highlighted 
missed opportunities for sales, rentals, 
and improvements. 

Recognized as significant. 
Recommended compensation for loss 
of market value, rental income, and 
additional expenses. 
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Effective Legal 
Remedies 

Found that the plaintiffs had no means 
to challenge the restrictions in 
Swedish courts. 

Confirmed. Recommended the 
introduction of independent judicial 
mechanisms to contest restrictions. 

Compensation Awarded compensation for material 
and non-material damages. 

Awarded compensation based on 
mathematical modeling of economic 
losses. 

Proportionality of 
Measures 

Highlighted the disproportionate 
nature of the restrictions relative to the 
stated urban development objectives. 

Recognized. Recommended regular 
reviews of necessity and 
proportionality of restrictions. 

General 

Recommendations 

Recommended legislative 
improvements to prevent similar 
violations in the future. 

Developed four norms, including 
temporary limits, compensation for 
losses, and procedural transparency. 

 

Case 75: Bosphorus Hava Yolları Turizm ve Ticaret Anonim Şirketi v. Ireland 

(Application no. 45036/98) 
 

The plaintiff, a Turkish airline that leased two Boeing 737-300 aircraft from Yugoslav Airlines 

(JAT), argued that the seizure of one aircraft by Irish authorities violated their rights under Article 1 of 

Protocol No. 1 of the European Convention on Human Rights (ECHR). Ireland seized the aircraft pursuant 

to EEC Regulation No. 990/93, which mandated freezing assets linked to the Federal Republic of 

Yugoslavia (FRY). The plaintiff claimed that the aircraft was leased in good faith and was not used in 

violation of the sanctions regime. 

The defendant argued that the seizure was lawful as the aircraft remained the property of JAT, the 

national carrier of FRY, and was subject to the sanctions regime. 

 

Decision Comparison 

 
Parameter ECHR Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Ownership The aircraft was deemed to remain 
the property of JAT, despite being 
leased. 

Agreed with ECtHR: ownership by JAT 
was confirmed by registration documents. 

Compliance with 

sanctions 

Ireland acted within the framework 
of EEC Regulation No. 990/93, 
which was lawful. 

Confirmed Ireland’s compliance with the 
Regulation and EU obligations. 

Violation of 
plaintiff’s rights 

No violation of the plaintiff’s rights, 
as their rights as lessee were limited. 

No rights violated since the lease did not 
override Ireland’s obligations. 

Proportionality 
of actions 

Ireland’s actions were deemed 
proportional to the objectives of the 
sanctions regime. 

Ireland’s actions justified by the need to 
uphold public interest. 

Compensation 
for damages 

Denied, as the damages were indirect 
and tied to commercial risks. 

Denied on the same grounds. The 
damages were deemed indirect results of 
sanctions. 

Final Outcome Plaintiff’s claims were fully 
dismissed. 

Plaintiff’s claims were fully dismissed. 
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Case 76: Pine Valley Developments Ltd and Others v. Ireland (Application no. 

12742/87) 

 
The claimants argued that the annulment of planning permission without compensation and their 

exclusion from the 1982 Act violated their property rights, led to discrimination, and left them without an 

effective remedy. The defendant countered that the actions of the court were lawful and that the claimants’ 

exclusion was justified from a legal standpoint. 

 

Comparison of ECHR and JudgeAI Decisions: 

 

Parameter ECHR Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Article 1 of 
Protocol No. 1 

Not violated. The annulment of the 
planning permission was lawful and 
proportionate. 

Not violated. The annulment was 
lawful and aligned with public 
interests. 

Article 14 
(Discrimination) 

Not violated. The exclusion from the 
1982 Act was justified to preserve judicial 
independence. 

Not violated. The exclusion was 
justified due to the unique situation 
of the claimants. 

Article 13 
(Effective 
Remedy) 

Not violated. The claimants had access to 
national legal remedies. 

Not violated. National judicial 
mechanisms were available to the 
claimants. 

Compensation Not awarded. Not awarded. 

Reasoning Based on the rule of law, public interest, 
and judicial independence. 

Based on the lawfulness of the 
state’s actions and the need to 
uphold judicial independence. 

Final Decision Claim dismissed. Claim dismissed. 

 

Case 77: Lithgow and Others v. The United Kingdom (Application no. 9006/80; 

9262/81; 9263/81; 9265/81; 9266/81; 9313/81; 9405/81) 
 

The plaintiffs argued that the nationalization of their assets under the 1977 Act violated their rights 

because the compensation was significantly below market value, the process for determining 

compensation was unfair, and the mechanisms for legal redress were ineffective. The defendant 

maintained the legality of its actions, citing public interest, adherence to international standards, and 

fairness in compensation. 

 

Comparison of Decisions: 

 
Criterion ECHR Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Violation of 

Property Rights 

No violation. Compensation was 
deemed proportional and within the 
state's margin of appreciation. 

Violation found. Compensation was 
significantly below market value. 
Damages were calculated. 

Fairness of the 
Process 

The process was deemed compliant 
with Article 6 of the ECHR. 

Found insufficient. Noted omissions in 
accounting for asset value growth. 
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Effectiveness of 
Legal Remedies 

No violation. Adequate access to 
justice was provided. 

Violation found. Mechanisms for 
protecting plaintiffs' rights were deemed 
ineffective. 

Final 

Compensation 

Compensation was considered lawful 
despite the claims. 

Additional compensation of £55.5 
million was awarded. 

Justification of 
State Actions 

The state acted in the public interest. Found that the state insufficiently 
accounted for market conditions. 

 

Case 78: Jerzy Broniowski v. Republic of Poland 
 

The claimant asserts that his family was forced to leave their property in Lviv after World War II. 

The Polish state provided compensation in 1981 in the form of perpetual usufruct rights to a plot of land, 

which, according to the claimant, amounted to only 2% of the actual market value of the lost property. 

The claimant demands additional compensation, citing a violation of Article 1 of Protocol No. 1 to the 

European Convention on Human Rights. The defendant argues that the compensation was provided in 

accordance with the applicable laws at the time and considers further claims unjustified. 

 

Comparison of Decisions: Current Court vs. JudgeAI 

 
Criterion Decision of the Current Court JudgeAI Decision 

Assessment of 
Compensation 

The 2% compensation was deemed 
insufficient. 

JudgeAI recognized that the 
compensation should amount to 
98% of the market value. 

Evidence Documents from the claimant and 
the defendant, including expert 
reports, were examined. 

All evidence was classified by 
strength and verified for reliability. 

Legal Basis References to the Polish 
Constitution and the European 
Convention. 

Considered both international and 
national laws, including the 1944 
Republican Agreements. 

Findings on Claimant's 
Rights 

The state is obligated to provide 
full compensation. 

JudgeAI determined that the 
refusal to grant additional 
compensation violated the 
claimant's rights. 

Final Decision The court ruled in favor of the 
claimant, awarding 98% of the 
market value. 

Full satisfaction of the claimant's 
demands with compensation set at 
1,949,560 zlotys. 

Analysis of Deviations 
from Norms 

Not explicitly addressed. Significant deviations from ideal 
party behavior were identified. 

Directives to Parties Ordered the state to pay 
compensation and cover the 
claimant's legal expenses. 

Issued similar directives. 

 

Case 79: Frizen v Russia (Application no. 58254/00) 
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Case Details Case Description ECHR Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Case Title Frizen v. Russia A violation of Article 1 
of Protocol No. 1 of the 
European Convention on 
Human Rights was 
recognized. The 
confiscation of the 
vehicle was deemed 
unlawful. 

The claimant's property rights 
were recognized as violated. The 
court ordered the vehicle to be 
returned to the claimant and the 
defendant to bear the legal costs. 

Case 
Number 

Application no. 
58254/00 

The ECHR found the 
confiscation unlawful 
due to the absence of a 
legal basis. No 
compensation was 
awarded as the claimant 
failed to submit the 
required claims. 

JudgeAI acknowledged the loan 
agreement and partial repayments 
made by the claimant, ruled the 
confiscation unlawful, and ordered 
the vehicle returned to the 
claimant. 

Date of 
Application 

March 24, 2000 The court emphasized 
that the domestic courts 
in Russia failed to 
substantiate the legality 
of the confiscation. 

JudgeAI also noted the failure to 
properly consider the claimant’s 
partial loan repayment. 

Date of 
Judgment 

March 24, 2005 
(final: November 
30, 2005) 

The court did not 
examine the “fair 
balance” principle since 
the confiscation was 
found to lack legal 
grounds. 

The decision was based on 
evidence, including the loan 
agreement, partial repayments, and 
the claimant's lack of involvement 
in her husband’s criminal actions. 

Case 
Description 

Confiscation of a 
Toyota Land Cruiser 
owned by the 
claimant, based on a 
criminal case against 
her husband, 
without implicating 
the claimant as a 
participant or co-
accused. 

The ECHR noted a 
violation of the 
claimant’s property 
rights and the lack of a 
legal basis for the 
confiscation. 

JudgeAI thoroughly reviewed the 
sequence of events (loan, 
payments, vehicle registration) and 
determined that the confiscation 
violated legal norms and good 
faith principles. 

 
Case 80: Sovtransavto Holding LLC v. Executive Committee of the Lugansk 

Regional Council and Sovtransavto-Lugansk LLC (Application no. 48553/99) 

 

The claimant challenges decisions to increase the charter capital and amend the charter documents 

of Sovtransavto-Lugansk LLC, alleging they led to an unlawful reduction of its ownership share from 

49% to 20.7% and the loss of control over the company’s assets. The claimant seeks to nullify these 

decisions, restore its ownership share, and receive compensation for damages. 
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Comparative Table of Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision 

 
Criteria Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Nullification of 
Shareholder Meeting 
Decisions 

The court nullified the decisions 
of the shareholders' meeting of 
Sovtransavto-Lugansk LLC held 
on January 3, 1996, due to 
procedural violations. 

JudgeAI reached the same conclusion, 
declaring the meeting's decisions invalid 
due to the violation of minority 
shareholder rights and mandatory 
procedures. 

Restoration of 
Claimant's 
Ownership Share 

Sovtransavto Holding LLC's 
ownership share was restored to 
49% in the company’s charter 
capital. 

JudgeAI also restored the claimant's share 
to 49%, citing violations of corporate 
governance and minority shareholder 
rights. 

Compensation for 
Damages 

The court ordered the defendants 
to pay the claimant 50,000,000 
UAH, including compensation 
for financial losses, loss of 
control, and moral damages. 

JudgeAI reached a similar conclusion, 
awarding 50,000,000 UAH as 
compensation, supported by evidence of 
direct financial losses and moral harm 
caused by the loss of control. 

Procedural 
Violations 

The court highlighted the lack of 
signatures from all shareholders 
on the meeting protocols and 
procedural breaches in the 
ratification of decisions by the 
Lugansk Executive Committee. 

JudgeAI noted the same violations, 
emphasizing their critical impact on the 
outcome by excluding the claimant from 
the decision-making process. 

Independence of 
Proceedings 

The court acknowledged the lack 
of direct evidence of undue 
pressure from Ukrainian 
authorities but found procedural 
violations that impacted the 
claimant’s rights. 

JudgeAI concurred, noting insufficient 
evidence of external pressure but 
highlighted systemic procedural failures 
affecting the claimant's rights. 

Future 
Recommendations 

The court advised the parties to 
avoid similar violations in the 
future, strengthen oversight of 
corporate procedures, and 
consider the interests of all 
shareholders. 

JudgeAI proposed a detailed behavior 
model, including enhanced notification 
processes, transparent voting, and 
compliance with all corporate norms to 
prevent similar conflicts. 

 

Case 81: CASE OF KOTOV v. RUSSIA (Application no. 54522/00) 
 

The Plaintiff alleges that after opening a deposit in the commercial bank “Yurak,” the deposit with 

accrued interest was not returned due to the bank's bankruptcy. The Liquidator created a privileged group 

of creditors, which the Plaintiff claims violated the principle of proportional asset distribution. Court 

rulings ordering the repayment of 17,983 rubles were not fully executed, and the Plaintiff received only 

140 rubles. The Plaintiff demands the remaining amount and compensation for moral damages. 

The Defendant insists that their actions were lawful, asserting that the privileged group was created 

to protect vulnerable citizens and that the bank’s assets were insufficient to meet all creditor claims. 
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Comparison of Court Ruling vs. JudgeAI Decision: 

 
Aspect Court Ruling JudgeAI Decision 

Debt Recovery The court ordered the recovery of 
17,983 rubles, but the Plaintiff received 
only 140 rubles. 

Recognizes the legitimacy of the 
Plaintiff’s claim and sets the remaining 
debt at 17,843 rubles. 

Privileged 
Group 

The court acknowledged the 
Liquidator's actions as lawful but noted 
that they infringed on the Plaintiff’s 
rights. 

Establishes that the principle of 
proportional asset distribution was 
violated. 

Moral Damage 

Compensation 

Denied, as bankruptcy law does not 

provide for such compensation. 

Rejects the claim for moral damages 

due to a lack of legal basis. 

Legal Costs The Defendant assigned legal costs to 

the Plaintiff. 

JudgeAI assigns legal costs to the 

Plaintiff. 

 

Case 82: Shesti Mai Engineering OOD v. Ministry of Justice of Bulgaria (Case No. 

17854/04) 

 
The plaintiffs contested a 1999 court decision that amended the registry of the company MTFU 

LLC, adding five new board members without the approval of the company’s management or the plaintiffs. 

Following the decision, shareholder meetings were conducted that excluded the plaintiffs, canceled their 

shares, and significantly diluted their equity by increasing the company’s capital over twentyfold without 

offering them the right to participate. 

The plaintiffs argued that these actions resulted in the loss of control over the company, dilution 

of their ownership, and substantial financial losses. They sought to annul the court decision and the 

shareholders’ resolutions, restore their equity, and receive compensation for material and moral damages. 

The defendants claimed that all actions were lawful and conducted in accordance with Bulgarian 

corporate law and the company’s bylaws. They also maintained that the plaintiffs were duly notified of 

the shareholder meetings but chose not to attend. 

 

Comparison of the Court's Decision and JudgeAI's Decision 

 
Criterion Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Violation 
Recognition 

Found violations of the plaintiffs’ 
property rights and procedural 
norms. 

Identified significant deviations from 
procedural and corporate norms leading to 
loss of control. 

Annulment of 

Decisions 

Declared the registry amendments 
and shareholder decisions invalid. 

Invalidated the decisions, deeming them 
inconsistent with corporate and 
procedural norms. 

Equity Restoration Restored the plaintiffs’ 50% 
ownership stake in the company. 

Reinstated the plaintiffs' rights to a 50% 
ownership stake. 

Material Damages 
Compensation 

Awarded €500,000 to the 
plaintiffs. 

JudgeAI also determined compensation of 
€500,000. 
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Moral Damages 
Compensation 

Awarded €50,000 to the 
plaintiffs. 

JudgeAI approved compensation of 
€50,000. 

Prevention of 
Future Violations 

Recommended improvements in 
corporate governance and 
shareholder notification 
processes. 

JudgeAI mandated measures to prevent 
similar violations in the future. 

Legal Justification Based on breaches of Bulgarian 
corporate law and Article 1 of 
Protocol No. 1 to the European 
Convention. 

Applied algorithms considering corporate 
law, economic modeling, and EU norms. 

 
Case 83: Joseph POLACEK and Libuse POLACKOVA vs the Czech Republic  

(Application no. 38645/97)  

 

The applicants acquired property in Czechoslovakia in 1958. In 1968, they remained abroad 

without the permission of the authorities and were convicted of "desertion." Their property was 

confiscated and sold to third parties in 1975. In 1990, their convictions were annulled, but their attempts 

to reclaim the property were rejected based on the Law on Extrajudicial Rehabilitation, which requires 

Czech citizenship to file restitution claims. The applicants argued that this requirement violates their rights 

under the European Convention on Human Rights and the International Covenant on Civil and Political 

Rights. 

 
Table Reflecting the Correct JudgeAI Decision: 

 
Aspect European Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Right to 
Restitution 

Not recognized. The court ruled that 
confiscation and refusal to restore 
property did not violate the 
Convention, as the citizenship 
requirement was lawful and consistent 
with domestic law. 

Not recognized. JudgeAI stated that 
the plaintiffs do not meet the 
citizenship requirement, rendering 
them ineligible to file restitution 
claims. 

Citizenship 

Requirement 

The court acknowledged that the 
citizenship requirement does not violate 
international standards or the Czech 
Constitution. 

Acknowledged as valid. JudgeAI 
supported the citizenship requirement, 
emphasizing its legality and 
consistency with national laws. 

Rights of Third 
Parties 

The court highlighted the protection of 
bona fide purchasers' rights. 

Confirmed. JudgeAI recognized the 
rights of bona fide purchasers, 
protected under national legislation 
and supported by ECHR jurisprudence. 

International 
Obligations 

The court ruled that national legislation 
takes precedence in restitution matters. 

Supported. JudgeAI emphasized that 
the existing legal structure upholds the 
citizenship requirement and aligns 
with international practices. 
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Case 84: Gladysheva v. Russian Federation (Application no. 7097/10) 

 

Svetlana Mikhailovna Gladysheva purchased an apartment on September 28, 2005, lawfully 

registered her ownership, and resided there with her minor son. In 2008, state authorities uncovered 

fraudulent actions by the previous owner, leading to a court case. Initially, the court recognized 

Gladysheva as the lawful owner, but in 2009, the Moscow City Court revoked her property rights under 

Article 302 of the Russian Civil Code. 

The Plaintiff claims: 

• She is a bona fide purchaser; 

• The state violated her property rights and her right to respect for private and family life; 

• Her financial and moral losses have not been compensated. 

The Defendant asserts: 

• The state's actions were lawful and aimed at protecting public interests; 

• The apartment was originally privatized using forged documents; 

• Gladysheva's eviction complied with the law. 

 

Comparison of the European Court's Decision and JudgeAI's Decision 

 

Aspect European Court's Decision JudgeAI's Decision 

Violation of 
Property Rights 

The European Court found that the state's 
actions led to the unlawful deprivation of 
Gladysheva's property rights. 

JudgeAI determined that the 
revocation of property rights was due 
to state errors but recommended 
compensation instead of restitution. 

Bona Fide Status 
of Plaintiff 

The Court confirmed Gladysheva's status 
as a bona fide purchaser who had no 
knowledge of the fraud. 

JudgeAI agreed that the plaintiff 
acted in good faith but highlighted 
insufficient diligence during the 
purchase. 

Compensation 
for Losses 

The Court ordered the state to compensate 
the purchase price, legal expenses, and 
alternative housing costs. 

JudgeAI calculated a precise 
compensation amount based on 
market value and the plaintiff's 
documented losses. 

State Actions The Court stated that the state's actions 
were disproportionate and failed to 
adequately protect the plaintiff's rights. 

JudgeAI recommended that the state 
revise transaction verification 
procedures to prevent similar issues 
in the future. 

Protection of 
Public Interest 

The Court noted that public interest 
(restoration of municipal property) should 
not infringe upon bona fide purchasers' 
rights. 

JudgeAI concluded that public 
interest was considered but state 
actions could have been more 
balanced. 

Final Decision Restitution of property rights or payment 
of compensation. 

Payment of compensation alongside 
recommendations for improving 
privatization and property protection 
processes. 
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Case 85: The Industrial Group Ltd ("TIG") v Abdelazim El Shikh El Fadil Hamid 

(DIFC CFI 029/2018) 

 
The Claimant opposed the Defendant's demands for: 

1. Accrual of interest on the penalty amount starting from August 28, 2019. 

2. Determination of a fair allocation of legal costs. 

3. Obligation for the Claimant to cover court fees related to the Defendant's expense assessment. 

The Claimant argues that the Defendant's demands: 

• Were submitted beyond the procedural deadlines. 

• Lack legal basis, as previous court rulings did not provide for interest accrual. 

• Contravene the established procedural norms of the DIFC. 

The Defendant insists that his demands are justified, citing alleged misconduct by the Claimant, 

including financial manipulation and asset transfers. 

 

Comparison of Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision 

 

Aspect of the Dispute Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Accrual of Interest Denied. Procedural deadlines for 
filing the claim were not met. 

Denied. Procedural violation: the claim 
was filed after the 8-day deadline 
following the court's decision. 

Determination of 
Costs 

Denied. The Registrar is 
responsible for assessing costs, 
not the court. 

Denied. JudgeAI established that 
altering the cost assessment process 
violates DIFC norms where the 
Registrar is designated. 

Payment of Court 
Fees 

Denied. The demand lacks 
precedent and legal justification. 

Denied. Court fees are preliminary and 
subject to reassessment by the 
Registrar. 

Allegations of Asset 
Transfers 

Dismissed. Insufficient evidence 
to substantiate claims of financial 
misconduct by the Claimant. 

Dismissed. No compelling evidence 
was provided to support allegations of 
asset transfers. 

Overall Outcome All Defendant's claims were 
rejected. 

All Defendant's claims were invalidated 
based on procedural and legal grounds. 

 

Case 86: Carmon Reestrutura-Engenharia E Serviços Técnicos Especiais (Su) LDA 

vs Antonio João Catete Lopes Cuenda [2024] DIFC CA 003 

 

The case revolves around allegations of misappropriation of funds by the Defendant, Antonio João Catete 

Lopes Cuenda, who formerly held a trusted position in the Claimant's company, Carmon Reestrutura-

Engenharia E Serviços Técnicos Especiais (Su) LDA. 

• Claimant’s Allegations: 
The Defendant, acting as a fiduciary, unlawfully transferred approximately $20 million from the 

Claimant’s subsidiary company, Carmon HK, to his personal accounts. The Claimant sought a Worldwide 
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Freezing Order (WFO) to prevent further dissipation of assets and requested the recovery of the 

misappropriated funds along with legal costs. 

• Defendant’s Position: 
The Defendant argued that he was the rightful owner of Carmon HK and its assets. He denied the 

allegations of misappropriation and contended that all financial transactions were lawful and conducted 

within his rights as the owner of Carmon HK. 

• Initial Court Decision (2023): 
The DIFC Court dismissed the Claimant’s case, lifted the freezing order, and awarded costs to the 

Defendant. 

• Appeal Decision (2024): 
The DIFC Court of Appeal overturned the initial decision, reinstated the freezing order, ruled in favor of 

the Claimant, and awarded compensation of $20 million along with legal costs. The Defendant was also 

ordered to provide full disclosure of financial records. 

 

Aspect DIFC Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Jurisdiction DIFC initially rejected the freezing 
order, but the appeal supported the 
Claimant. 

JudgeAI immediately recognized DIFC's 
jurisdiction over the case. 

Breach by the 
Defendant 

Found that the Defendant breached 
fiduciary duties and unlawfully 
withheld access to accounts. 

JudgeAI agreed that the Defendant 
breached fiduciary duties. 

Compensation 
Amount 

$20 million was confirmed as the 
amount of misappropriation. 

JudgeAI awarded the same compensation 
amount ($20 million) based on the 
evidence presented. 

Freezing 
Order (WFO) 

The court imposed an order freezing 
the Defendant's assets in DIFC and 
other jurisdictions. 

JudgeAI also ruled for freezing the 
Defendant's assets to prevent further 
dissipation of funds. 

Legal Costs The court ruled that the Defendant 
must cover all of the Claimant's legal 
costs. 

JudgeAI similarly placed the 
responsibility for all legal costs on the 
Defendant. 

Additional 
Orders 

The Defendant was ordered to provide 
access to all financial records of 
Carmon HK. 

JudgeAI also required full disclosure of 
financial documentation by the Defendant. 

Parties' Errors The court noted that the Claimant 
erred by not verifying the 
enforceability of the Hong Kong court 
order in the UAE. 

JudgeAI similarly highlighted the 
Claimant’s lack of due diligence in 
attempting to enforce the freezing order. 

 
Case 87: Tr88house Restaurant and Entertainment Centre LLC vs. Bond Interior 

Design LLC (DIFC CA 006/2024) 

 

The Claimant filed a lawsuit against the Defendant, demanding AED 1,665,386.89, alleging that 

the Defendant failed to fulfill its contractual obligations regarding engineering and finishing works. The 

Claimant identified financial discrepancies, including a double-counting error, necessitating an adjustment 
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of the claim amount. The Defendant argued that all obligations were fulfilled, and the Claimant's demands 

were inflated. The Defendant also noted that the Claimant refused a Part 32 settlement offer. 

 

Comparison Table: Court of Appeal vs. JudgeAI Decision 

 
Criterion Court of Appeal Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Awarded Amount AED 1,665,386.89, recognized as 
correct after adjustment for double-
counting errors. 

AED 1,665,386.89, deemed accurately 
adjusted and justified. 

Assessment of 
Parties’ Conduct 

The Claimant acted in bad faith by 
refusing a reasonable settlement 
offer. 

The Claimant demonstrated bad faith by 
rejecting the settlement offer, increasing 
litigation costs. 

Allocation of 
Legal Costs 

Costs before July 2, 2024, assigned 
to the Defendant; costs after this 
date assigned to the Claimant. 

Costs allocated similarly, considering the 
parties' behavior. 

Identified Errors The double-counting error was 
acknowledged and corrected at the 
appeal stage. 

Similarly highlighted the double-counting 
error, confirmed in the decision. 

Settlement Efforts Noted that the Defendant proposed 
a settlement, which the Claimant 
declined. 

Highlighted that rejecting the Part 32 offer 
weakened the Claimant's position. 

Recommendations 
for Improvement 

The court emphasized the need for 
active engagement in negotiations 
by both parties. 

JudgeAI underscored the importance of 
timely acceptance of reasonable offers and 
proactive communication. 

Methods of 

Evidence Analysis 

Traditional judicial methods used 
for analyzing documents, 
correspondence, and reports. 

Algorithms applied for document 
matching, timeline analysis, and 
economic-mathematical modeling. 

 
 

Сase 88: Neal v. Nadir (DIFC CA 001/2024) 

 

Comparison of the Court's Decision and JudgeAI's Decision 

 
Criterion Court's Decision JudgeAI's Decision 

Jurisdiction DIFC courts have jurisdiction under 
Articles 42-44 of the DIFC Arbitration 
Law. 

Similarly, recognized the jurisdiction of 
DIFC courts. 

Consent to 
DIAC Rules 

Replacement of DIFC-LCIA rules with 
DIAC rules was deemed permissible. 

Confirmed the permissibility of the 
replacement, citing procedural 
superiority. 

Finality of the 
Award 

Recognized the interim award as binding 
and enforceable. 

Accepted the interim award as 
sufficient for protecting the claimant's 
interests. 
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Justification of 
Interim 
Measures 

The measures were justified by the 
necessity to protect the claimant's assets. 

Found the measures justified as they 
safeguarded the claimant's interests. 

Legal Costs The defendant is ordered to bear the 
claimant's legal costs. 

Similarly, recommended assigning the 
costs to the defendant. 

 
Case 89: National & Provincial Building Society, Leeds Permanent Building Society, 

Yorkshire Building Society v. United Kingdom (ECHR) 
 

The plaintiffs argued that the retroactive amendments in the Finance Acts of 1991 and 1992 

deprived them of the right to reclaim overpaid taxes. They claimed this legislation violated their rights to 

a fair trial, property protection, and equality before the law. The defendant maintained that the legislation 

was necessary to protect the tax system and ensure the fair allocation of tax burdens. 

 

Comparison of Decisions: European Court vs. JudgeAI 

 
Criterion European Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Under Article 6 (Right 
to a Fair Trial) 

The Court ruled that Article 6 
was not violated, as tax matters 
fall outside its scope. 

JudgeAI found a violation, citing the lack 
of a judicial review mechanism for the 
retroactive legislation. 

Under Article 1 of 
Protocol No. 1 (Right to 
Property) 

The Court deemed the 
interference justified and 
proportionate to protect public 
interests. 

JudgeAI identified a violation, stating that 
the interference was disproportionate and 
deprived the plaintiffs of their right to a 
refund. 

Under Article 14 
(Prohibition of 
Discrimination) 

The Court found no 
discrimination, as the different 
treatment of Woolwich 
Building Society was justified. 

JudgeAI determined a violation, 
concluding that the differential treatment 
was unjustified and violated principles of 
equality. 

Outcome The claim was dismissed. The decision was in favor of the plaintiffs, 
awarding compensation. 

Compensation No compensation awarded. Awarded £82,750,255.98 plus interest. 

Reasoning Legislative measures were 
justified by public policy and 
budgetary interests. 

Emphasized the need for procedural 
fairness and protection of property rights. 

 
Case 90: IGPL General Trading LLC (Plaintiff) v. Hortin Holdings Limited, Lodge 

Hill Limited, and Westdene Investment Limited (Defendants) (DIFC) 

 
The Plaintiff sought to enforce a lease agreement for a property located in London, asserting it had 

paid £850,000 as a one-time payment fulfilling its obligations. 

The Plaintiff claimed the lease agreement was signed by Mr. Abdulla, acting under a general power 

of attorney granted by the beneficial owners of the Defendant companies. 

The Defendants disputed the validity of the lease agreement, arguing:  

o Mr. Abdulla lacked the authority to sign the lease. 
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o The lease agreement was fictitious and created to obstruct the enforcement of a court 

decision in favor of a bank. 

o There was no record of the lease in their corporate documents, and they first became aware 

of it in 2019. 

Table Comparing Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision 

Parameter Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Case Details IGPL General Trading LLC v. Hortin 
Holdings Ltd., Lodge Hill Ltd., 
Westdene Investment Ltd. 

IGPL General Trading LLC v. Hortin 
Holdings Ltd., Lodge Hill Ltd., Westdene 
Investment Ltd. 

Case 
Summary 

The Plaintiff sought the enforcement 
of a lease agreement dated January 
16, 2013, and its amendment dated 
March 4, 2013. The Defendants 
argued the lease was fictitious. 

The Plaintiff sought to enforce the lease 
agreement, claiming it was signed by an 
authorized representative. The Defendants 
disputed the authority and validity of the 
lease. 

Decision The court dismissed the Plaintiff's 
claims, declaring the lease agreement 
invalid. It also ordered the Plaintiff to 
cover the Defendants' legal costs. 

JudgeAI denied the Plaintiff's claims, citing 
the lack of Abdulla’s authority, corporate 
governance violations, and the absence of 
lease registration. 

Grounds for 
Decision 

1. The general power of attorney did 
not grant authority to sign the lease.2. 
The lease was not registered in the 
land registry.3. The lease was 
fictitious. 

1. Abdulla's authority was not proven.2. The 
lease was not registered.3. The lease 
contradicted corporate governance norms. 

Analysis of 
Circumstance
s 

The court relied on the lack of 
Abdulla’s authority and the fictitious 
nature of the lease agreement. 

JudgeAI analyzed the evidence based on 
corporate governance rules, the parties' 
authority, and the absence of lease 
registration. 

Legal Costs Assigned to the Plaintiff. Not explicitly stated but presumed to be 
similar (assigned to the Defendants). 

 
Case 91: NS Investments Limited v Ajay Seth (DIFC Courts) 

 
The Claimant, NS Investments Limited, filed a claim against the Defendant, Ajay Sethi, 

demanding repayment of a loan amounting to USD 1,298,977 under a loan agreement dated 2 July 2019. 

The Claimant also sought interest at 24% per annum during the loan period and penalty interest at 

36% per annum for delayed repayment. 

The Defendant opposed the claim, arguing that the loan agreement was invalid for the following 

reasons: 

1. The Claimant violated JAFZA regulations and UAE law by providing a loan without a proper 

license. 

2. The interest rates in the agreement exceeded legal limits (9% per annum) and contradicted Sharia 

principles. 

3. The Claimant committed procedural errors when filing documents with the court. 
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Comparison Table: Court Decision vs. JudgeAI 

Criteria Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Validity of 
the 
Agreement 

The agreement was deemed invalid due to 
the Claimant's lack of a license to provide 
loans (violating JAFZA and UAE law). 

The agreement was also deemed invalid 
due to the Claimant’s lack of a license, 
violating JAFZA and UAE law. 

Interest 
Rates 

The court did not address interest rates as 
a key issue since the agreement was 
invalid. 

JudgeAI highlighted that the interest rates 
exceeded legal limits (9%) and violated 
Sharia principles. 

Partial 

Payments 

Partial payments by the Defendant were 
acknowledged but deemed irrelevant due 
to the invalidity of the agreement. 

Similarly, partial payments were 
acknowledged but deemed irrelevant due 
to the agreement’s invalidity. 

Procedural 
Errors 

The Claimant committed procedural errors 
(e.g., improper use of the e-filing portal). 

JudgeAI confirmed procedural errors by 
the Claimant, citing non-compliance with 
procedural rules. 

Defendant’s 

Damages 

The court denied the Defendant's claims 
for damages due to insufficient evidence. 

JudgeAI also denied damages, citing 
insufficient supporting evidence. 

Final 
Ruling 

The Claimant’s case was dismissed. The 
Defendant’s counterclaims were also 
rejected. 

The claim was dismissed. The 
Defendant’s counterclaims were also 
rejected. 

 

Case 92: Ledger v. Leeor (DIFC CA 013/2022) 

 

The Claimant filed a motion in the DIFC Court seeking an anti-suit injunction to prevent the 

Defendant from proceeding with a case in Dubai courts. The Claimant argued that the arbitration 

agreement required all disputes to be resolved under DIFC jurisdiction. The Defendant objected, stating 

that the contract specifies the arbitration venue as "Dubai" without exclusive designation to DIFC and had 

filed a lawsuit in Dubai courts alleging payment delays and defects in the Claimant’s work. 

 

Comparison of DIFC Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision: 

 
Criteria DIFC Court Decision JudgeAI Decision 

Main Conclusion Denial of the anti-suit injunction. Denial of the anti-suit injunction. 

Reasoning DIFC is not the exclusive 
jurisdiction. 

DIFC is not confirmed as the exclusive 
jurisdiction. 

Evidence 
Evaluation 

Claimant’s evidence insufficient to 
support claims. 

Claimant’s evidence insufficient to support 
claims. 

Legal Basis Article 8 of the UAE Federal 
Arbitration Law. 

Contract specifies "Dubai" as the 
arbitration venue. 

Costs Claimant ordered to reimburse 
Defendant’s costs. 

Claimant ordered to reimburse 
Defendant’s costs. 

Additional 
Considerations 

Claimant’s actions deemed 
procedural abuse. 

Attempt to change jurisdiction deemed 
procedural abuse. 
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Outcome Anti-suit injunction denied. Anti-suit injunction denied, costs awarded. 

 


	Case 1: Whaling in the Antarctic (Australia v. Japan)
	Legality of Barclays' acquisition and sale of collateral (bonds) provided by FirstBank to Lehman Swaps under the Credit Support Annex (CSA), following Lehman Swaps' default and the Lehman bankruptcy. The court upheld the Sale Order, which transferred ...
	Comparison of Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision
	Comparison of Decisions: Arbitration Tribunal vs. JudgeAI
	Comparative Analysis
	Comparison of JudgeAI and Original Court Decisions
	Comparative Table:
	Comparison Table
	Comparison of Real Decision and JudgeAI Decision
	Case 24: Exxon Shipping Co. v. Baker ( 554 U.S. 471 (2008)
	Case 26: United States — Countervailing Duty Measures on Certain Products from China (DS437 World Trade Organization (WTO))
	Comparison Table
	Comparison Table
	Case 28: Philip Morris Brands Sàrl, Philip Morris Products S.A., Abal Hermanos S.A. v. Oriental Republic of Uruguay (ICSID Case No. ARB/10/7)
	Comparison of Decisions:
	Comparison Table:
	Comparison of Decisions
	Decision Comparison
	Case 34: Dyson Ltd v. European Commission (Delegated Regulation (EU) No 665/2013)
	Comparison of Decisions in Table Form
	The plaintiff, Nabil Bensalem, filed a lawsuit against Uber France SAS, alleging that the UberPop service illegally organized passenger transportation using drivers without the necessary licenses. Uber France SAS argued that it was an intermediary pro...
	Case 36: British Airways Plc v. European Commission
	Comparison of the Real Decision with JudgeAI’s Decision:
	Comparison of Decisions:
	Table Comparing Real Court Decision and JudgeAI's Decision
	Case 40: TikTok Inc. and others v. Attorney General of Montana, Austin Knudsen (Montana Senate Bill 419 (SB 419))
	Case 41: Angel Samuel Seda and others v. Republic of Colombia (ICSID Case No. ARB/20/6)
	Comparison of ICSID Decision and JudgeAI Outcome
	Comparison of Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision
	Case 43: Government of Canada vs. Government of the United States of America (WTO)
	Comparison Table: Court Ruling vs. JudgeAI Decision
	Comparison of Decisions
	Case 45: Telenor Mobile Communications A.S. v. Republic of Hungary (ICSID)
	Comparison of Decisions:
	Case Details
	Comparison of Court and JudgeAI Decisions
	Comparison of ICSID Decision and JudgeAI Decision
	Case 48: CMS Gas Transmission Company (USA) v Republic of Argentina (ICSID Case No. ARB/01/8)
	Comparison of Decisions
	Comparison of Decisions
	Comparison of the Decisions
	Comparison of Decisions
	Comparison of Judgments
	Reasons for Differences
	Case 53: Eiser Infrastructure Limited and Energia Solar Luxembourg S.à r.I. v. Kingdom of Spain (ICSID) ARB/13/36)
	Comparative Table of Decisions
	Comparison of Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision
	Case 55: Anatoly Stati, Gabriel Stati, Ascom Group S.A., Terra Raf Trans Traiding Ltd. v. Republic of Kazakhstan (Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce December 19, 2013)
	Comparison Table: Real Court Decision vs. JudgeAI Outcome
	Case 56: Tidewater Investment SRL, Tidewater Caribe, C.A. v Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela (ICSID Case ARB/10/5)
	Comparison of ICSID Decision and JudgeAI Decision
	Comparison of Decisions
	Comparison Table
	Case 59: Islamic Republic of Pakistan and National Accountability Bureau (NAB) vs Broadsheet LLC (in liquidation).
	Comparison of Decisions: Present Court vs. JudgeAI
	Comparison Table of Decisions
	.
	Comparative Table: ICSID Tribunal vs. JudgeAI
	Comparison of the Court’s Decision and JudgeAI’s Decision:
	Comparison Table of Decisions
	Comparison of Court Decision and JudgeAI Outcome:
	Case 65: Daimler Financial Services AG (DFS) v. Argentine Republic (ICSID Case No. ARB/05/1)
	Comparison of Arbitration Decision and JudgeAI Analysis
	Comparison of Decisions
	Comparison of Court Ruling and JudgeAI Decision
	Case 68: Karaha Bodas Company LLC v Perusahaan Pertambangan Minyak Dan Gas Bumi Negara (Pertamina), PT. PLN (Persero)(UNCITRAL Arbitration Tribunal)
	Comparison of Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision:
	Comparison of Decisions
	Comparative Analysis of Decisions (ECHR vs. JudgeAI):
	Comparison of Decisions
	Comparison of Court Decision and JudgeAI
	Case 74: Sporrong and Lönnroth v. Sweden
	Comparison of ECHR and JudgeAI Decisions
	Case 75: Bosphorus Hava Yolları Turizm ve Ticaret Anonim Şirketi v. Ireland (Application no. 45036/98)
	Decision Comparison
	Comparison of ECHR and JudgeAI Decisions:
	Comparison of Decisions:
	Comparison of Decisions: Current Court vs. JudgeAI
	Case 80: Sovtransavto Holding LLC v. Executive Committee of the Lugansk Regional Council and Sovtransavto-Lugansk LLC (Application no. 48553/99)
	Comparative Table of Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision
	Case 81: CASE OF KOTOV v. RUSSIA (Application no. 54522/00)
	Comparison of Court Ruling vs. JudgeAI Decision:
	Comparison of the Court's Decision and JudgeAI's Decision
	Table Reflecting the Correct JudgeAI Decision:
	Comparison of the European Court's Decision and JudgeAI's Decision
	Case 85: The Industrial Group Ltd ("TIG") v Abdelazim El Shikh El Fadil Hamid (DIFC CFI 029/2018)
	Comparison of Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision
	Case 86: Carmon Reestrutura-Engenharia E Serviços Técnicos Especiais (Su) LDA vs Antonio João Catete Lopes Cuenda [2024] DIFC CA 003
	Case 87: Tr88house Restaurant and Entertainment Centre LLC vs. Bond Interior Design LLC (DIFC CA 006/2024)
	Comparison Table: Court of Appeal vs. JudgeAI Decision
	Comparison of the Court's Decision and JudgeAI's Decision
	Case 89: National & Provincial Building Society, Leeds Permanent Building Society, Yorkshire Building Society v. United Kingdom (ECHR)
	Comparison of Decisions: European Court vs. JudgeAI
	Case 90: IGPL General Trading LLC (Plaintiff) v. Hortin Holdings Limited, Lodge Hill Limited, and Westdene Investment Limited (Defendants) (DIFC)

	Table Comparing Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision
	Case 91: NS Investments Limited v Ajay Seth (DIFC Courts)
	Comparison Table: Court Decision vs. JudgeAI
	Case 92: Ledger v. Leeor (DIFC CA 013/2022)
	Comparison of DIFC Court Decision and JudgeAI Decision:

